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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Board of Directors
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc. and its consolidated
subsidiaries (the Group), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the consolidated
statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at March 31, 2023, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements in Japan, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming the auditor’s opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

1. Reasonableness of Reserves for Possible Losses on Corporate Loans

Description of Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response
As described in (10) “Reserves for Possible Losses on We addressed the matter in our audit primarily through the
Loans” in Note 5 “Standards of Accounting Method,” the following audit procedures:
Group recognizes the reserves for loan losses based on the | (1) Evaluation of design and operating effectiveness of the
internally established standards for self-assessment of Group’s internal controls
loans and for write-offs and reserves. The standards We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and
consider the obligor’s financial condition, valuation of tested the operating effectiveness of the following
collateral and expectation of future economic conditions. controls over the Group’s process for establishing the
When the credit risk of receivables held at the end of the reserves for loan losses.
fiscal year is significantly different from the past due to Controls for framework to evaluate and monitor obligor
changes in the environment or other factors, the reserve is ratlngs and self-assessment of loans
adjusted by management to consider factors such as - Controls that evaluate the expected future cash flows
economic uncertainty. In this fiscal year, the Group made used to determine reserve amounts
additional reserves for loan portfolios of similar credit risk - Controls that evaluate and approve the adjustments to
characteristics with a high probability of losses by using the reflect management’s consideration including
existing credit risk management framework and considering identification of specific loan portfolios where losses
economic uncertainty of the external environment. are likely to occur and determination of the method for
The Group has Loans of ¥88,687,155 million, which adjusting the reserves for loan losses.
represent approximately 34% of total assets, and the (2) Substantive procedures
Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans of ¥720,437 million In assessing “Forecast for obligors used for assigning
as of March 31, 2023. Of the Reserves for Possible Losses internal credit ratings and for discounted cash flow
recorded on the consolidated balance sheet, corporate method”, we have primarily performed the following audit
loans managed by Mizuho Bank, Ltd account for the large procedures
part of the amount. Considered both quantitative and qualitative
In estimating the reserves for loan losses, management perspective, various risks, such as industry, sector and
uses several assumptions. As described in Note 7 “Critical financial condition of the obligor in determining
Accounting Estimates”, the Group considers “Forecast for samples of obligors.
obligors used for assigning internal credit ratings and for - Made inquiry of several personnel/
discounted cash flow method” and “Forecast of the external management to evaluate appropriateness of
environment used for making necessary adjustment to management’s evaluation of obligors’ ability to earn
expected loss” as key assumptions. future revenue
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Description of Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s Response

“Forecast for obligors used for assigning internal credit ratings and
for discounted cash flow method” is based on the obligors’
business performance, status of obligors’ debt, industry
characteristics, business plan establishment as well as their ability
of earning a profit under the future outlook of business
environment for each industry. As the obligors’ ability of earning a
profit is impacted by internal and external business environment,
degree of uncertainty is high and determining these assumptions
involves management’s subjective judgment.

“Forecast of the external environment used for making necessary
adjustment to expected loss” is based on macroeconomic
scenarios, specifically, the Group incorporated the estimated
impact of a recovery in inbound demand and elevated global
inflation with the convergence of COVID-19 as well as the Russia
Ukraine situation and a conflict between the U.S. and China into
macroeconomic scenario by using assumptions such as
anticipated business forecast by industry, current forecast for the
growth rate of gross domestic product, natural resource prices,
financial indices such as interest rates or foreign currency rates
and impact of a decline in semiconductor production. The Group’s
macroeconomic scenarios are especially based on the future
outlook of business environment for each industry , which involve
high degree of uncertainty and management’s subjective
judgment.

These key assumptions used for estimating the reserves for loan
losses involve significant judgment by management and have a
significant impact on the financial statements. In addition, changes
in estimates would significantly impact on the Group’s financial
position and operating results.

Accordingly, we have identified the reasonableness of Reserves
for Possible Losses on Corporate Loans as a key audit matter.

- Compared external industry report, obligor’s publicly
available information and information reported by the
media to evaluate appropriateness of management’s
evaluation of obligor’s business plan

- Read supporting documentation and tested
consistency with financial information of the obligor to
evaluate appropriateness of management’s evaluation
of obligor’s substantial financial condition

In assessing “Forecast of the external environment used

for making necessary adjustment to expected loss”, we

have primarily performed the following audit procedures
- Compared growth rate of gross domestic product,
natural resource prices, financial indices such as
interest rates and foreign currency rates, the future
outlook of business environment for each industry and
the impact of the decline of semiconductor production
with external economic forecast reports, inspected
underlying documents and made inquiry of relevant
department in order to evaluate macroeconomic
scenarios set by management.

- Involved our specialist in calculating certain
assumptions, where complex, to determine adjustment
to expected loss

2. Appropriateness of fair value measurement of derivatives classified within Level 3

Description of Key Audit Matter

Auditor’'s Response

As described in 1. “Matters Relating to the Conditions of
Financial Instruments” in Note 41 “Financial Instruments,”
the Group carries various types of over-the-counter
derivatives (equity related contracts, interest rate contracts,
foreign exchange contracts, and credit-related contracts) for
banking and certain trading activities and for securities
related business at certain subsidiaries.

The Group discloses in 2. “Matters relating to fair value of
financial instruments and breakdown of fair value by level”
in Note 41 “Financial instruments” related to valuation
models and inputs used as well as financial instruments
classified within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy recorded
on the consolidated balance sheet.

The Group carried financial assets and liabilities at fair
value of ¥17,404,494 million and ¥12,698,007, respectively,
as of March 31, 2023. Among those, derivative assets and
liabilities are ¥2,184,875 million and ¥2,749,138 million,
respectively. Derivative transactions, which are measured
at fair value using significant unobservable inputs that are
supported by little or no market activity and classified within
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, are presented net of
¥179,006 in 2. “Matters relating to fair value of financial
instruments and breakdown of fair value by level” in Note
41“Financial instruments”.

We addressed the matter in our audit primarily through the
following audit procedures:
(1) Evaluation of design and operating effectiveness of the
Group’s internal controls
We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and
tested the operating effectiveness of the following
controls over the Group’s derivatives fair valuation
processes
Controls for appropriateness of adoption of or changes
to valuation techniques and periodic monitoring of the
current valuation techniques performed by middle-
office
- Controls over significant inputs in the fair value
measurements performed by middle-office and back-
office
- Reconciliation of collateral amounts managed by the
Group with counterparty and un-match analysis, if any,
performed by back-office
(2) Substantive procedures
We have primarily performed the following audit
procedures
Involved our specialists and inspected the outcome of
the Group’s independent price verification (IPV)
process and assessed any issues in the fair value
measurement identified through IPV and evaluated the
management judgment.




Description of Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response
In calculating fair value of Level 3 derivatives, management - Evaluated significant unobservable inputs by
utilizes internally developed option pricing models and discount comparing the inputs with third-party market
cash flow models and unobservable inputs such as correlation information, where available. To select samples, we
between interest rates and foreign exchange rates and volatility considered the risks in terms of the degree of
which are determined based on customary business practice management’s bias involved in setting those
within industry and should reflect changes in the market on a unobservable inputs as well as the quantitative impact
timely manner. on the fair value measurement.
Determination of these valuation techniques requires significant - Involved our specialists and evaluated the actual
judgments as complexity involves in certain assumptions used in assumptions inherent in the valuation techniques
the calculation and no valuation techniques are required in the utilized to determine fair value by comparing them with
financial reporting framework. Unobservable inputs used by our understanding of market practices.
management to estimate the fair value of these derivatives involve - Involved our specialists and evaluated whether the fair
estimation uncertainty and requires significant judgment as inputs value calculated by the management for each
used in the fair value measurements are unobservable. transaction was within an acceptable range by
Also, valuation models and unobservable inputs would comparing it with fair value calculated by us. To select
significantly impact on the fair value measurement of the Group’s samples, we considered quantitative impact on the fair
financial instruments and would significantly impact on the value measurements.
Group'’s financial position and operating results.
Accordingly, we have identified the fair value measurement of
derivatives classified within Level 3 as a key audit matter.

Other Information

The other information comprises the information included in Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc. that contains
audited consolidated financial statements but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. Management is responsible for preparation and disclosure of the other information. The Audit Committee is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s reporting process of the other information.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management, and the Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern and disclosing, as required by accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, matters related to
going concern.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan, we exercise professional judgment

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

- Consider internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for our risk assessments, while the purpose of the audit of the consolidated financial statements is not expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.
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- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with the ethical requirements regarding

independence that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in Japan, and to communicate with them

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the

audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe

these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Interest Required to Be Disclosed by the Certified Public Accountants Act of Japan

Our firm and its designated engagement partners do not have any interest in the Group which is required to be disclosed
pursuant to the provisions of the Certified Public Accountants Act of Japan.

Convenience Translation

The U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements with respect to the year ended March 31,
2023 are presented solely for convenience. Our audit also included the translation of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollar
amounts and, in our opinion, such translation has been made on the basis described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC
Tokyo, Japan

July 31, 2023

Noboru Miura
Designated Engagement Partner
Certified Public Accountant

Kenjiro Tsumura
Designated Engagement Partner
Certified Public Accountant

Mitsuhiro Nagao
Designated Engagement Partner
Certified Public Accountant

Takahiro Fujimoto
Designated Engagement Partner
Certified Public Accountant
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Millions of yen

Thousands of
U.S. dollars (Note 1)

As of March 31,

2023

2022

2023

Assets

Cash and Due from Banks (Notes 17, 39, 41 and 42)
Call Loans and Bills Purchased (Note 41)
Receivables under Resale Agreements (Note 41)

Guarantee Deposits Paid under Securities Borrowing Transactions

(Note 41)
Other Debt Purchased (Notes 41 and 42)
Trading Assets (Notes 10, 17, 41 and 42)
Money Held in Trust (Notes 41 and 42)
Securities (Notes 9, 11, 17, 26, 41 and 42)
Loans and Bills Discounted (Notes 12, 17 and 41)
Foreign Exchange Assets (Notes 13 and 41)
Derivatives other than for Trading Assets (Notes 41 and 43)
Other Assets (Notes 14, 17 and 42)
Tangible Fixed Assets (Notes 15, 28 and 40)
Intangible Fixed Assets (Note 40)
Net Defined Benefit Asset (Note 25)
Deferred Tax Assets (Note 27)

Customers' Liabilities for Acceptances and Guarantees (Note 26)

Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans (Notes 16 and 41)
Reserve for Possible Losses on Investments

¥ 67,152,100 ¥ 51,359,301

1,386,895
11,693,419

1,897,429
3,836,735
17,404,494
514,607
37,363,140
88,687,155
2,408,587
2,184,875
8,689,547
1,105,851
572,719
859,271
316,168
8,905,643
(720,437)
(1)

940,008
12,750,363

2,340,089
3,476,021
13,221,415
591,183
44,641,060
84,736,280
2,627,492
2,277,160
7,797,796
1,095,977
601,292
863,217
184,594
8,346,878
(783,886)
(107)

$ 502,861,320
10,385,621
87,564,919

14,208,698
28,730,981
130,331,692
3,853,580
279,789,880
664,124,275
18,036,448
16,361,208
65,070,745
8,281,053
4,288,750
6,434,559
2,367,591
66,688,960
(5,394,923)
9)

Total Assets

¥ 254,258,203 ¥ 237,066,142

$ 1,903,985,348
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Consolidated Balance Sheet—(Continued)

Millions of yen

Thousands of
U.S. dollars (Note 1)

As of March 31, 2023

2022

2023

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Deposits (Notes 17, 18 and 41) ¥ 164,287,324

Call Money and Bills Sold (Notes 19 and 41) 1,814,873
Payables under Repurchase Agreements (Notes 17 and 41) 25,735,560
Guaranteg Deposits Received under Securities Lending 757 842
Transactions (Notes 17 and 41) ’
Commercial Paper (Note 20) 1,782,111
Trading Liabilities (Notes 10 and 41) 12,698,007
Borrowed Money (Notes 17, 21 and 41) 4,155,480
Foreign Exchange Liabilities (Notes 13 and 41) 671,552
Short-term Bonds (Note 22) 477,141
Bonds and Notes (Notes 23 and 41) 11,371,189
Due to Trust Accounts (Note 41) 1,534,097
Derivatives other than for Trading Liabilities (Notes 41 and 43) 2,749,138
Other Liabilities (Note 24) 7,777,025
Reserve for Bonus Payments 126,694
Reserve for Variable Compensation 2,381
Net Defined Benefit Liability (Note 25) 68,429
Reserve for Director and Corporate Auditor Retirement Benefits 539
Reserve for Possible Losses on Sales of Loans 15,049
Reserve for Contingencies 13,706
Reserve for Reimbursement of Deposits 13,695
Reserve for Reimbursement of Debentures 7,798
Reserves under Special Laws 3,352
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Note 27) 22,391
Deferred Tax Liabilities for Revaluation Reserve for Land (Note 28) 58,711
Acceptances and Guarantees (Note 26) 8,905,643

¥ 155,699,803
1,278,050
20,068,779

1,172,248

1,775,859
9,608,976
6,590,527
1,508,453
537,167
10,714,004
1,167,284
2,770,852
6,301,484
120,052
2,278
71,774
557

1,309
6,622
17,620
10,504
3,132
30,923
59,962
8,346,878

$ 1,230,248,046
13,590,489
192,717,991

5,675,025

13,345,148
95,087,669
31,117,874
5,028,848
3,673,025
85,151,938
11,487,927
20,586,631
58,237,423
948,736
17,837
512,425
4,040
112,699
102,641
102,555
58,397
25,106
167,675
439,651
66,688,960

Total Liabilities ¥ 245,049,740

¥ 227,865,110

$ 1,835,028,756

Net Assets
Common Stock (Note 29) ¥ 2,256,767 ¥ 2,256,767 $ 16,899,562
Capital Surplus 1,129,267 1,125,324 8,456,402
Retained Earnings 5,093,911 4,756,435 38,145,210
Treasury Stock (Note 29) (8,786) (8,342) (65,794)
Total Shareholders' Equity 8,471,160 8,130,185 63,435,380
Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Other Securities (Note 42) 564,495 719,822 4,227,162
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges (358,102) (76,757) (2,681,613)
Revaluation Reserve for Land (Note 28) 129,321 132,156 968,413
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments 144,093 2,346 1,079,026
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans (Note 25) 182,306 169,652 1,365,182
Own Credit Risk Adjustments, Net of Tax 19 (23) 147
Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 662,133 947,197 4,958,317
Stock Acquisition Rights (Note 30) 5 94 41
Non-controlling Interests 75,163 123,555 562,854
Total Net Assets 9,208,463 9,201,031 68,956,592

Total Liabilities and Net Assets ¥ 254,258,203

¥ 237,066,142

$ 1,903,985,348

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.



Consolidated Statement of Income

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Income
Interest Income (Note 31) ¥ 3,178,214 ¥ 1,309,009 $ 23,799,723
Fiduciary Income 58,958 60,490 441,505
Fee and Commission Income 915,534 905,575 6,855,881
Trading Income (Note 32) 992,631 1,017,889 7,433,217
Other Operating Income (Note 33) 452,853 393,956 3,391,142
Other Income (Note 35) 231,467 354,366 1,733,322
Total Income 5,829,660 4,041,287 43,654,790
Expenses
Interest Expenses (Note 31) 2,217,636 315,550 16,606,530
Fee and Commission Expenses 163,841 164,579 1,226,906
Trading Expenses (Note 32) 657,923 730,204 4,926,787
Other Operating Expenses (Note 34) 280,386 224,116 2,099,647
General and Administrative Expenses 1,445,283 1,392,896 10,822,851
Other Expenses (Note 36) 285,625 610,067 2,138,876
Total Expenses 5,050,696 3,437,415 37,821,597
Income before Income Taxes 778,964 603,872 5,833,193
Income Taxes:
Current 180,716 130,079 1,353,276
Refund of Income Taxes (9,911) (12,738) (74,221)
Deferred 48,029 (56,652) 359,663
Total Income Taxes 218,834 60,688 1,638,718
Profit 560,130 543,183 4,194,475
Profit Attributable to Non-controlling Interests 4,602 12,703 34,468
Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent ¥ 555,527 ¥ 530,479 $ 4,160,007

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.
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Per Share of Common Stock

Yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Net Income:
Basic ¥ 219.20 ¥ 209.27 $ 1.64
Diluted 219.19 209.26 1.64
Cash Dividends 85.00 80.00 0.64
See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements (Note 47).
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Profit ¥ 560,130 ¥ 543,183 $ 4,194,475
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (Note 37): (282,463) (496,061) (2,115,197)
Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Other Securities (157,244) (411,077) (1,177,507)
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges (281,515) (108,186) (2,108,095)
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments 127,170 130,612 952,306
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans 13,298 (115,038) 99,587
Own Credit Risk Adjustments, Net of Tax 42 (23) 322
Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates
Accounted for Using Equity Method 15,783 7,650 118,190
Comprehensive Income ¥ 277,666 ¥ 47,121 $ 2,079,278
Comprehensive Income Attributable to Owners of Parent: ¥ 273,298 ¥ 33,676 $ 2,046,568
Comprehensive Income Attributable to Non-controlling Interests: 4,368 13,444 32,710

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Millions of yen

Shareholders' Equity

Common Capital Retained Treasury SharehoI::::!
For the Fiscal Year ended Stock Surplus Earnings Stock .
March 31, 2023 Equity
Balance as of the beginning
of the period ¥ 2,256,767 ¥ 1,125,324 ¥ 4,756,435 ¥ (8,342) ¥ 8,130,185
Cumulative Effects of
Changes in Accounting
Policies — —
Balance as of the beginning
of the period reflecting
Changes in Accounting
Policies 2,256,767 1,125,324 4,756,435 (8,342) 8,130,185
Changes during the period
Cash Dividends (209,432) (209,432)
Profit Attributable to Owners
of Parent 555,527 555,527
Repurchase of Treasury
Stock (2,314) (2,314)
Disposition of Treasury
Stock (255) 1,870 1,615
Transfer from Revaluation
Reserve for Land 2,834 2,834

Change in Treasury Shares

of Parent Arising from

Transactions with Non-

controlling Shareholders 4,064 4,064
Decrease in Retained

Earnings by Decreasing of
Equity Method Affiliates

and Others (11,319) (11,319)
Transfer from Retained
Earnings to Capital Surplus 134 (134) —

Net Changes in Items other
than Shareholders' Equity

Total Changes during the

period — 3,943 337,475 (443) 340,975
Balance as of the end of the
period ¥ 2,256,767 ¥ 1,129,267 ¥ 5,093,911 ¥ (8,786) ¥ 8,471,160

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements (Note 38).
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets—(Continued)
Millions of yen

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses) on
Other

Total Stock Non-

Accumulated Acquisition Controllin
Currency ments of Risk q 9

. " " Other Rights
Translation Defined Adjustments,

) ) Comprehensive
Adjustments Benefit Plans Net of Tax

Total
Net Assets

Deferred Foreign Remeasure- Own Credit

Revaluation
Reserve for
Land

Gains or
Losses on
Hedges

Interests

For the Fiscal Year ended

March 31, 2023

Securities

Income

Balance as of the beginning

of the period ¥719,822 ¥ (76,757)

¥ 132,156

¥ 2,346

¥ 169,652

¥ (23)

¥ 947,197 ¥ 94 ¥123,555 ¥9,201,031

Cumulative Effects of
Changes in
Accounting Policies

Balance as of the beginning
of the period reflecting
Changes in Accounting
Policies

719,822  (76,757)

132,156

2,346

169,652

(23) 947,197 94 123,555 9,201,031

Changes during the period
Cash Dividends

Profit Attributable to Owners
of Parent

Repurchase of Treasury
Stock

Disposition of Treasury
Stock

Transfer from Revaluation
Reserve for Land

Change in Treasury Shares
of Parent Arising from
Transactions with Non-
controlling Shareholders

Decrease in Retained
Earnings by Decreasing of
Equity Method Affiliates
and Others

Transfer from Retained
Earnings to Capital
Surplus

Net Changes in Items other

than Shareholders' Equity (155,326)  (281,345)

(2,834)

141,746

12,654

(209,432)
555,527
(2,314)
1,615

2,834

4,064

(11,319)

42 (285,063) (88) (48,392) (333,544)

Total Changes during the

period (155,326)  (281,345)

(2,834)

141,746

12,654

42 (285,063) (88) (48,392) 7,431

Balance as of the end of the

period ¥ 564,495 ¥ (358,102)

¥ 129,321

¥ 144,093

¥ 182,306

19 ¥ 662,133 ¥ 5 ¥75,163 ¥9,208,463

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements (Note 38).
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets—(Continued)

Millions of yen

Shareholders' Equity

Common
For the Fiscal Year ended Stock
March 31, 2022

Retained
Earnings

Total
Shareholders'
Equity

Treasury
Stock

Balance as of the beginning
of the period

¥ 2,256,767 ¥ 1,135,940

¥ 4,421,655

¥ (7,124) ¥ 7,807,239

Cumulative Effects of
Changes in Accounting
Policies

(724)

(724)

Balance as of the beginning
of the period reflecting
Changes in Accounting
Policies 2,256,767

4,420,931

(7,124) 7,806,515

Changes during the period

Cash Dividends

Profit Attributable to Owners
of Parent

Repurchase of Treasury
Stock

Disposition of Treasury
Stock

Transfer from Revaluation
Reserve for Land

Change in Treasury Shares
of Parent Arising from
Transactions with Non-
controlling Shareholders

Decrease in Retained
Earnings by Decreasing of
Equity Method Affiliates
and Others

Transfer from Retained
Earnings to Capital Surplus

Net Changes in Items other
than Shareholders' Equity

(196,746)

530,479

4,227

(2,402)

(54)

(196,746)
530,479

(2,869) (2,869)
1,651 1,597

4,227

(10,616)

(2,402)

Total Changes during the
period —

335,503

(1,217) 323,669

Balance as of the end of the

period ¥ 2,256,767 ¥ 1,125,324

¥ 4,756,435

¥ (8,342) ¥ 8,130,185

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements (Note 38).
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Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.

Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets—(Continued)

Millions of yen

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses) on
Other
Securities

Deferred
Gains or
Losses on
For the Fiscal Year ended Hedges

March 31, 2022

Revaluation
Reserve for
Lan:

Remeasure-
ments of

Foreign
Currency
Translation
Adjustments Benefit Plans

Own Credit

Total Stock

Accumulated Acquisition Controlling

Other Rights Interests
Comprehensive

Non-
Total

Risk Net Assets

Defined Adjustments,

Net of Tax

Income

Balance as of the beginning

of the period ¥1,132,460 ¥ 31,618

¥ 136,384

¥(139,514) ¥ 288,088

—  ¥1,449,035 ¥ 134 ¥105,797 ¥ 9,362,207

Cumulative Effects of
Changes in
Accounting Policies

— (724)

Balance as of the beginning
of the period reflecting
Changes in Accounting
Policies

1,132,460 31,618

136,384

(139,514) 288,088

— 1,449,035 134 105,797 9,361,483

Changes during the period
Cash Dividends

Profit Attributable to Owners
of Parent

Repurchase of Treasury
Stock

Disposition of Treasury
Stock

Transfer from Revaluation
Reserve for Land

Change in Treasury Shares
of Parent Arising from
Transactions with Non-
controlling Shareholders

Decrease in Retained
Earnings by Decreasing of
Equity Method Affiliates
and Others

Transfer from Retained
Earnings to Capital
Surplus

Net Changes in Items other

than Shareholders' Equity (412,638)  (108,375)

(4,227)

141,861  (118,435)

(196,746)
530,479
(2,869)
1,597

4,227

(10,616)

(2,402)

(23)  (501,838) (40) 17,757  (484,121)

Total Changes during the

period (412,638)  (108,375)

(4,227)

141,861  (118,435)

(23) (501,838) (40) 17,757  (160,451)

Balance as of the end of the

period ¥ 719,822 ¥ (76,757)

¥ 132,156

¥ 2346 ¥ 169,652

¥

(23) ¥ 947,197 ¥ 94 ¥123,555 ¥9,201,031

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements (Note 38).
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets—(Continued)

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Shareholders' Equity

Common Capital Retained Treasury SharehoIZ::!
For the Fiscal Year ended Stock Surplus Earnings Stock )
March 31, 2023 Equity
Balance as of the beginning
of the period $ 16,899,562 $ 8,426,873 $ 35,618,057 $ (62,470) $ 60,882,022

Cumulative Effects of
Changes in Accounting
Policies

Balance as of the beginning
of the period reflecting
Changes in Accounting
Policies 16,899,562

8,426,873 35,618,057  (62,470) 60,882,022

Changes during the period

Cash Dividends

Profit Attributable to Owners
of Parent

Repurchase of Treasury
Stock

Disposition of Treasury
Stock

Transfer from Revaluation
Reserve for Land

Change in Treasury Shares
of Parent Arising from
Transactions with Non-
controlling Shareholders

Decrease in Retained
Earnings by Decreasing of
Equity Method Affiliates
and Others

Transfer from Retained
Earnings to Capital Surplus

Net Changes in Items other
than Shareholders' Equity

(1,568,311) (1,568,311)

4,160,007 4,160,007

(17,332) (17,332)

(1,911) 14,008 12,097

21,228 21,228

30,434 30,434

(84,765) (84,765)

1,006 (1,006) —

Total Changes during the
period —

29,529 2,527,153 (3,324) 2,553,358

Balance as of the end of the
period $ 16,899,562

$ 8,456,402 § 38,145,210 $ (65,794) $ 63,435,380

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements (Note 38).
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Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.

Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets—(Continued)

For the Fiscal Year ended
March 31, 2023

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses) on
Other
Securities

Deferred
Gains or
Losses on
Hedges

Revaluation
Reserve for
Land

Foreign
Currency
Translation
Adjustments

Remeasure-
ments of
Defined
Benefit
Plans

Total

Risk Accumulated

. Other
Adjustments,

Comprehensive
Net of Tax
Income

Stock
Acquisition
Rights

Own Credit

Non-
Controlling
Interests

Total
Net Assets

Balance as of the beginning

of the period

$ 5,390,311

$ (574,790)

$ 989,640

$ 17,574 $1,270,424

$ (175) $7,092,984 $ 704

$ 925,233 $ 68,900,943

Cumulative Effects of
Changes in
Accounting Policies

Balance as of the beginning

of the period reflecting
Changes in Accounting
Policies

5,390,311

(574,790)

989,640

17,574

1,270,424

(175) 7,092,984 704

925,233 68,900,943

Changes during the period

Cash Dividends

Profit Attributable to
Owners of Parent

Repurchase of Treasury
Stock

Disposition of Treasury
Stock

Transfer from Revaluation

Reserve for Land
Change in Treasury

Shares of Parent Arising

from Transactions with
Non- controlling
Shareholders

Decrease in Retained

Earnings by Decreasing
of Equity Method Affiliates

and Others

Transfer from Retained
Earnings to Capital
Surplus

Net Changes in Items

other than Shareholders'

Equity

(1,163,149)

(2,106,823)

(21,227)

1,061,452

94,758

322 (2,134,667) (663)

(1,568,311)
4,160,007
(17,332)
12,097

21,228

30,434

(84,765)

(362,379)  (2,497,709)

Total Changes during the
period

(1,163,149)

(2,106,823)

(21,227)

1,061,452

94,758

322 (2,134,667) (663)

(362,379) 55,649

Balance as of the end of the

period

$ 4,227,162 $(2,681,613)

$ 968,413 $ 1,079,026 $ 1,365,182

$ 147  $4,958,317 $ 41

$ 562,854 $ 68,956,592

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements (Note 38).
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Income before Income Taxes ¥ 778,964 ¥ 603,872 $ 5,833,193
Depreciation 163,166 161,897 1,221,854
Losses on Impairment of Fixed Assets 51,545 27,585 385,993
Amortization of Goodwill 3,771 3,741 28,244
Equity in Loss (Gain) from Investments in Affiliates (11,889) (25,434) (89,032)
Increase (Decrease) in Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans (71,488) 194,340 (535,337)
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Possible Losses on

Investments (106) 106 (795)
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Possible Losses on Sales of

Loans 13,740 234 102,894
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Contingencies 6,115 (202) 45,797
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Bonus Payments 1,746 11,954 13,082
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Variable Compensation 102 (656) 771
Decrease (Increase) in Net Defined Benefit Asset 69,067 56,392 517,206
Increase (Decrease) in Net Defined Benefit Liability (4,506) 6,169 (33,748)
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Director and Corporate

Auditor Retirement Benefits (17) (126) (134)
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Reimbursement of Deposits (3,924) (4,479) (29,391)
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Reimbursement of

Debentures (2,706) (3,915) (20,265)
Interest Income—accrual basis (3,178,214) (1,309,009) (23,799,723)
Interest Expenses—accrual basis 2,217,636 315,550 16,606,530
Losses (Gains) on Securities 50,633 62,305 379,166
Losses (Gains) on Money Held in Trust 22 85 167
Foreign Exchange Losses (Gains)—net (662,938) (928,800) (4,964,342)
Losses (Gains) on Disposition of Fixed Assets 4,202 2,647 31,468
Losses (Gains) on Cancellation of Employee Retirement Benefit

Trust (47,627) (74,254) (356,656)
Decrease (Increase) in Trading Assets (3,869,757) (201,023) (28,978,262)
Increase (Decrease) in Trading Liabilities 2,855,475 1,234,368 21,382,920
Decrease (Increase) in Derivatives other than for Trading Assets 118,439 (528,425) 886,920
Increase (Decrease) in Derivatives other than for Trading

Liabilities (46,028) 996,914 (344,677)
Decrease (Increase) in Loans and Bills Discounted (2,092,530) 1,343,307 (15,669,694)
Increase (Decrease) in Deposits 6,605,411 2,594,805 49,463,914
Increase (Decrease) in Borrowed Money (excluding

Subordinated Borrowed Money) (2,436,997) (869,766) (18,249,192)
Decrease (Increase) in Due from Banks (excluding Due from

Central Banks) (44,557) (125,565) (333,661)
Decrease (Increase) in Call Loans, etc. 1,029,697 (928,392) 7,710,779
Decrease (Increase) in Guarantee Deposits Paid under

Securities Borrowing Transactions 442,660 367,621 3,314,815
Increase (Decrease) in Call Money, etc. 4,808,324 (133,057) 36,006,624
Increase (Decrease) in Commercial Paper (155,216) (551,464) (1,162,326)
Increase (Decrease) in Guarantee Deposits Received under

Securities Lending Transactions (414,405) 214,099 (3,103,231)
Decrease (Increase) in Foreign Exchange Assets 357,779 (398,661) 2,679,196
Increase (Decrease) in Foreign Exchange Liabilities (837,977) 973,697 (6,275,103)
Increase (Decrease) in Short-term Bonds (Liabilities) (60,026) 81,121 (449,499)
Increase (Decrease) in Bonds and Notes ¥ 887,829 ¥ 607,064 $ 6,648,417
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Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.
Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows—(Continued)

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Trust Accounts ¥ 366,812 ¥ 6,676 $ 2,746,839
Interest and Dividend Income—cash basis 3,027,958 1,424,865 22,674,546
Interest Expenses—cash basis (2,028,391) (273,855) (15,189,391)
Other—net 1,108,820 147,257 8,303,283
Subtotal 9,000,617 5,081,594 67,400,159
Cash Refunded (Paid) in Income Taxes (133,371) (164,408) (998,734)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 8,867,246 4,917,186 66,401,425
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Payments for Purchase of Securities (80,978,246) (102,478,445) (606,396,931)
Proceeds from Sale of Securities 44,652,769 57,161,461 334,377,486
Proceeds from Redemption of Securities 43,032,475 43,586,621 322,244,091
Payments for Increase in Money Held in Trust (3,843) (31,898) (28,782)
Proceeds from Decrease in Money Held in Trust 79,409 22,312 594,647
Payments for Purchase of Tangible Fixed Assets (64,845) (42,297) (485,591)
Payments for Purchase of Intangible Fixed Assets (118,331) (96,964) (886,109)
Proceeds from Sale of Tangible Fixed Assets 9,813 18,239 73,484
Proceeds from Sale of Intangible Fixed Assets — 480 —
Payments for Purchase of Stocks of Subsidiaries (affecting the
scope of consolidation) (3,533) — (26,463)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 6,605,667 (1,860,490) 49,465,832
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Subordinated Borrowed Money 20,000 10,000 149,768
Repayments of Subordinated Borrowed Money (35,000) (4,000) (262,094)
Proceeds from Issuance of Subordinated Bonds 208,500 171,410 1,561,330
Payments for Redemption of Subordinated Bonds (544,615) (494,000) (4,078,291)
Proceeds from Investments by Non-controlling Shareholders 2,219 565 16,623
Repayments to Non-controlling Shareholders (324) (502) (2,432)
Cash Dividends Paid (209,457) (196,783) (1,568,498)
Cash Dividends Paid to Non-controlling Shareholders (10,459) (7,693) (78,323)
Payments for Purchase of Stocks of Subsidiaries (not affecting
the scope of consolidation) (41,307) — (309,330)
Payments for Repurchase of Treasury Stock (2,314) (1,927) (17,331)
Proceeds from Sale of Treasury Stock 1,615 873 12,097
Payments for Repurchase of Treasury Stock of Subsidiaries — (0) —
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (611,143) (522,056) (4,576,481)
Effect of Foreign Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash
Equivalents 827,611 620,261 6,197,480
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 15,689,381 3,154,900 117,488,256
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the fiscal year 50,136,299 46,981,399 375,440,317
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the fiscal year (Note
39) ¥ 65,825,681 ¥ 50,136,299 $ 492,928,573

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.
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Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Basis for Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared from the accounts maintained by Mizuho Financial
Group, Inc. (“MHFG”) and its consolidated subsidiaries in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Company Law of
Japan and the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law, and in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
Japan (“Japanese GAAP”) which are different in certain respects from the application and disclosure requirements of
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Certain items presented in the consolidated financial statements which were previously filed with the Director General of
the Kanto Local Finance Bureau are reclassified for the convenience of readers outside Japan. The notes to the
consolidated financial statements include information which is not required under Japanese GAAP but is presented herein as
additional information.

The amounts indicated in millions of yen are rounded down by truncating the figures below one million. Totals may not add
up exactly because of such truncation. Amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers outside
Japan. The rate of ¥133.54=US$1.00, the foreign exchange rate on March 31, 2023 has been used for translation. The
inclusion of such amounts is not intended to imply that Japanese yen has been or could be readily converted, realized or
settled into U.S. dollars at that rate or any other rate.

2. Scope of Consolidation

(a) The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of MHFG and its consolidated subsidiaries (collectively, “the
Group”), including Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (“MHBK”), Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. (“MHTB”), Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd.
(“MHSC”) and certain other subsidiaries. The numbers of consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2023 and 2022 were
178 and 163, respectively.

During the period, Capstone Partners GP, LLC and 47 other companies were newly included in the scope of
consolidation as a result of a business acquisition and other factors.

During the period, Mizuho Trust Guaranty Company Limited and 32 other companies were excluded from the scope of
consolidation as a result of merger and other factors.

(b) There were no non-consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2023 and 2022.

3. Application of the Equity Method

(a) There were no non-consolidated subsidiaries under the equity method as of March 31, 2023 and 2022.

(b) The numbers of affiliates under the equity method as of March 31, 2023 and 2022 were 25 and 24, respectively.
Investments in affiliates include Custody Bank of Japan, Ltd., Orient Corporation, Mizuho Leasing Company, Limited and
certain other affiliates.

During the period, Rakuten Securities, Inc. and another company were newly included in the scope of the equity
method as a result of increasing the shares.

During the period, The Chiba Kogyo Bank, Ltd. was excluded from the scope of the equity method as a result of
decreasing the shares.

(c) There were no non-consolidated subsidiaries not under the equity method as of March 31, 2023 and 2022.

(d) Pec International Leasing Co., Ltd., an affiliate not under the equity method, is not accounted for under the equity
method, as it is not significant to the consolidated financial statements of MHFG.

4. Balance Sheet Dates of Consolidated Subsidiaries

(a) Balance sheet dates of consolidated subsidiaries for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 are as follows:

July 31 1 companies
December 31 45 companies
March 31 132 companies

(b) The consolidated subsidiary with the balance sheet date of July 31 was consolidated based on its provisional closing
information as of and for the period ended the consolidated fiscal year end. Other consolidated subsidiaries were
consolidated based on their financial statements as of and for the period ended their respective balance sheet dates.

The necessary adjustments have been made to the financial statements for any significant transactions that took place
between their respective balance sheet dates and the date of the consolidated financial statements.
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Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Standards of Accounting Method

(1) Credited Loans pursuant to Trading Securities and Trading Income & Expenses
Credited loans held for the purpose of trading are, in line with trading securities, recognized on a trade date basis and
recorded in Other Debt Purchased on the consolidated balance sheet. Other Debt Purchased related to the relevant
credited loans is stated at fair value at the consolidated balance sheet date.
Interest received and the gains or losses on the sale of the relevant credited loans during the fiscal year, including the
gains or losses resulting from any change in the value between the beginning and the end of the fiscal year, are
recognized in Other Operating Income and Other Operating Expenses on the consolidated statement of income.

(2)Trading Assets & Liabilities and Trading Income & Expenses
Trading transactions intended to take advantage of short-term fluctuations and arbitrage opportunities in interest rates,
currency exchange rates, market prices of securities and related indices are recognized on a trade-date basis and
recorded in Trading Assets or Trading Liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet. Income or expenses generated on
the relevant trading transactions are recorded in Trading Income or Trading Expenses on the consolidated statement of
income.

Securities and other monetary claims held for trading purposes are stated at fair value at the consolidated balance
sheet date. Derivative financial products, such as swaps, futures and option transactions, are stated at their fair values,
assuming that such transactions are terminated and settled at the consolidated balance sheet date.

Trading Income and Trading Expenses include the interest received and the interest paid during the fiscal year, the
gains or losses resulting from any change in the value of securities and other monetary claims between the beginning
and the end of the fiscal year, and the gains or losses resulting from any change in the value of financial derivatives
between the beginning and the end of the fiscal year, assuming they were settled at the end of the fiscal year.

For financial derivatives, fair value is calculated on the basis of net assets or liabilities after offsetting financial assets
and liabilities with respect to specific market risks and specific credit risk.

(3) Securities

In accordance with “Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” (the Business Accounting Deliberation Council,

January 22, 1999), MHFG classifies securities, excluding those of investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and

affiliates, into three categories based upon management's intent. These securities are accounted for as follows:

(i) Trading securities are carried at market value and included in Trading Assets.

(i) Bonds held to maturity are stated at amortized cost (straight-line method) and determined by the moving average
method.

(iii) Other securities are securities which are not classified as either trading securities or bonds held to maturity. Other
securities are stated at market price (cost of securities sold is calculated primarily by the moving average method).
Stocks and others without a quoted market price are stated at acquisition cost and determined by the moving average
method. The net unrealized gains (losses) on Other securities are included directly in Net Assets, net of applicable
income taxes after excluding gains and losses as a result of the fair-value hedge method.

In addition, investments in affiliates not under the equity method are stated at acquisition cost as determined by the
moving average method.
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Securities which are held as trust assets in Money Held in Trust accounts are valued in the same way as Securities
above.
Certain Securities other than Trading Securities (excluding Stocks and others without a quoted market price and
Investments in Partnerships) are devalued to the fair value, and the difference between the acquisition cost and the fair
value is treated as a loss for the fiscal year (“impairment (devaluation)”), if the fair value (primarily the closing market
price at the consolidated balance sheet date) has significantly deteriorated compared with the acquisition cost (including
amortized cost), and unless it is deemed that there is a possibility of a recovery in the fair value. The amounts of
impairment (devaluation) were ¥1,256 million ($9,410 thousand) and ¥5,757 million for the fiscal years ended March 31,
2023 and 2022, respectively.
The criteria for determining whether a security's fair value has “significantly deteriorated” are outlined as follows:
* Security whose fair value is 50% or less of the acquisition cost
« Security whose fair value exceeds 50% but is 70% or less of the acquisition cost and the quoted market price
maintains a certain level or lower

(4) Bills Discounted
In accordance with “Accounting and Auditing Treatment relating to Adoption of Accounting Standards for Financial
Instruments for Banks” (The Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“JICPA”) Industry Committee Practical
Guideline No. 24), bills discounted are accounted for as financing transactions. The banking subsidiaries have rights to
sell or pledge these commercial bills, foreign exchange bills purchased and others. The face value of these bills
amounted to ¥1,449,540 million ($10,854,730 thousand) and ¥1,806,813 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively.

(5) Derivative Transactions
Derivative transactions are valued at fair value with changes in fair value included in current income. Fair value is
calculated on the basis of net assets or liabilities after offsetting financial assets and liabilities with respect to specific
market risks and specific credit risk. Derivatives qualifying as hedges are mainly accounted for using either the fair-value
hedge method or the deferred method of hedge accounting (see (23) Hedge Accounting).

(6) Tangible Fixed Assets (Except for Lease Assets)
Depreciation of buildings is computed mainly by the straight-line method, and that of others is computed mainly by the
declining-balance method. The range of useful lives is as follows:
Buildings 3 years to 50 years
Others 2 years to 20 years

(7) Intangible Fixed Assets (Except for Lease Assets)
Amortization of Intangible Fixed Assets is computed by the straight-line method. Development costs for internally-used
software are capitalized and amortized over their estimated useful lives of mainly from five to ten years as determined by
MHFG and its consolidated subsidiaries.

(8) Lease Assets
Depreciation of lease assets booked in Tangible Fixed Assets and Intangible Fixed Assets which are concerned with

finance lease transactions that do not transfer ownership is mainly computed by the same method as the one applied to
fixed assets owned by us.

(9) Deferred Assets
Bond issuance costs are expensed as incurred.
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Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(10) Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans

Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans of major domestic consolidated subsidiaries are maintained in accordance with

internally established standards for write-offs and reserve provisions:

* For claims extended to obligors that are legally bankrupt under the Bankruptcy Law, Special Liquidation under the
Company Law or other similar laws (“Bankrupt Obligors”), and to obligors that are effectively in similar conditions
(“Substantially Bankrupt Obligors”), reserves are maintained at the amounts of claims net of direct write-offs described
below and the expected amounts recoverable from the disposition of collateral and the amounts recoverable under
guarantees.

* For claims extended to obligors that are not yet legally or formally bankrupt but are likely to be bankrupt (“Intensive
Control Obligors”), reserves are maintained at the amounts deemed necessary based on overall solvency analyses of
the amounts of claims net of expected amounts recoverable from the disposition of collateral and the amounts
recoverable under guarantees.

* For claims extended to Intensive Control Obligors and Obligors with Restructured Loans (defined in Note 12 below) and
others, if the exposure to an obligor exceeds a certain specific amount, reserves are provided as follows:

(i) if future cash flows of the principal and interest can be reasonably estimated, the discounted cash flow method is
applied, under which the reserve is determined as the difference between the book value of the loan and its present
value of future cash flows discounted using the contractual interest rate before the loan was classified as a
Restructured Loan, and

(i) if future cash flows of the principal and interest cannot be reasonably estimated, reserves are provided for the losses
estimated for each individual loan.

* For claims extended to other obligors, reserves for the next one year or three years are maintained at rates derived from
historical credit loss experience or historical bankruptcy experience for one or three years and making necessary
adjustments such as future prospects and others.

* Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans to Restructuring Countries is maintained in order to cover possible losses based
on analyses of the political and economic climates of the countries. All claims are assessed by each claim origination
department in accordance with the internally established “Self-assessment Standard,” and the results of the
assessments are verified and examined by the independent examination departments.

In the case of claims to Bankrupt Obligors and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors, which are collateralized or guaranteed
by a third party, the amounts deemed uncollectible (calculated by deducting the anticipated proceeds from the sale of
collateral pledged against the claims and amounts that are expected to be recovered from guarantors of the claims) are
written off against the respective claim balances. The total directly written-off amounts were ¥87,534 million ($655,490
thousand) and ¥109,122 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Other consolidated subsidiaries provide the amount necessary to cover the loan losses based upon past experience and
other factors for general claims and the assessment for each individual loan for other claims.

(Additional Information)

Expected losses include losses expected to be incurred in the future due to difficulties in foreign currency cash
management influenced by economic sanctions against Russia. Claims where transfer risk exists are recognized as
Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans to Restructuring Countries.

The expected losses are calculated based on evaluation of Russian country risk and defaults which are announced by
external rating firms in the past and others. The amount of Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans to Restructuring
Countries for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 was ¥43,937 million ($329,018 thousand), which included ¥42,418
million ($317,643 thousand) against the claims related to Russia.

(11) Reserve for Possible Losses on Investments
Reserve for Possible Losses on Investments is maintained to provide against possible losses on investments in
securities, after taking into consideration the financial condition and other factors concerning the investee company.

(12) Reserve for Bonus Payments

Reserve for Bonus Payments, which is provided for future bonus payments to employees, is maintained at the amount
accrued at the end of the fiscal year, based on the estimated future payments.
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(13) Reserve for Variable Compensation
Reserve for Variable Compensation, which is prepared for the payments of performance payments and stock
compensation to be paid as variable compensation within compensation for directors, group executive officers and
operating officers of MHFG, MHBK, MHTB, MHSC, and certain consolidated subsidiaries, is maintained to provide
estimated payments based on the standard amount regarding variable compensation of this fiscal year.

(14) Reserve for Director and Corporate Auditor Retirement Benefits
Reserve for Director and Corporate Auditor Retirement Benefits, which is provided for future retirement benefit payments
to directors, corporate auditors, and executive officers, is recognized at the amount accrued by the end of the fiscal year,
based on the internally established standards.

(15) Reserve for Possible Losses on Sales of Loans
Reserve for Possible Losses on Sales of Loans is provided for possible future losses on sales of loans at the amount
deemed necessary based on a reasonable estimate of possible future losses.

(16) Reserve for Contingencies
Reserve for Contingencies is maintained to provide against possible losses from contingencies which are not covered by
other specific reserves. The balance is an estimate of possible future losses considered to require a reserve.

(17) Reserve for Reimbursement of Deposits
Reserve for Reimbursement of Deposits is provided against the losses for the deposits derecognized from liabilities at the
estimated amount of future claims for withdrawal by depositors.

(18) Reserve for Reimbursement of Debentures
Reserve for Reimbursement of Debentures is provided for the debentures derecognized from liabilities at the estimated
amount for future claims.

(19) Reserve under Special Laws
Reserve under Special Laws is Reserve for Contingent Liabilities from Financial Instruments and Exchange of ¥3,352
million ($25,106 thousand) and ¥3,132 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. This is the reserve pursuant
to Article 46-5 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law and Article 175 of the Cabinet Office Ordinance regarding
Financial Instruments Business, etc. to indemnify the losses incurred from accidents in the purchase and sale of
securities, other transactions or derivative transactions.

(20) Accounting Method for Retirement Benefits
In calculating retirement benefit obligations, a benefit formula basis is used as a method of attributing expected retirement
benefits to the period up to the end of this fiscal year. Unrecognized prior service cost and unrecognized actuarial
differences are recognized as follows:
Unrecognized prior service cost: Recognized mainly as income or expenses in the period of occurrence.
Unrecognized actuarial difference: Recognized as income or expenses from the following fiscal year under the
straight-line method over a certain term within the average remaining service
period of the employees (mainly 10 years) of the respective fiscal years.
Certain consolidated subsidiaries apply the simplified method that assumes the amount required for voluntary resignation
at the end of the term to be retirement benefit obligations in computing net defined benefit liability and retirement benefit
expenses.
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(21) Assets and Liabilities Denominated in Foreign Currencies

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and accounts of overseas branches of domestic consolidated
banking subsidiaries and a domestic consolidated trust banking subsidiary are translated into Japanese yen primarily at
the exchange rates in effect at the consolidated balance sheet date, with the exception of the investments in affiliates not
under the equity method, which are translated at historical exchange rates.

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies of the consolidated subsidiaries, except for the transactions
mentioned above, are translated into Japanese yen primarily at the exchange rates in effect at the respective balance
sheet dates.

(22) Revenues
Securities-related business fees mainly consist of brokerage fees and commissions, and asset-based revenues.
Brokerage fees and commissions include fees earned from the execution of customer transactions and sales
commissions of stocks, bonds and investment trusts, which are recognized at the point in time on transaction date with
the customer. Asset-based revenues include fees received from investment trust management companies in return for
administration services, such as record keeping services, of investment trusts, which are recognized over time in the
period when the related service is provided.

Deposits and Lending business fees consist of Deposit-related fees and Lending-related fees. Deposit related fees are
within the scope of “Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition”, while most of Lending-related fees such as
commitment fees and arrangement fees are not. Deposit-related fees include account transfer fees, which are recognized
at the point in time on transaction date with the customer or at the point in time when the related service is provided.

Remittance business fees include service charges for domestic and international funds transfers and collections, which
are recognized at the point in time when the related service is provided.

Trust-related business fees mainly consist of brokerage commissions of real estate property, consulting fees of real
estate property and charged of stock transfer agent services. Brokerage commissions of real estate property are
commissions that are received as consideration for services related to real estate brokerage, and are recognized in
principle at the time of the conclusion of a sales contract for the subject real estate or trust beneficiary rights. Consulting
fees of real estate property are commissions that are received as consideration for services related to real estate
consulting, which are recognized at the point in time when the related service is provided or over time in the period when
the related service is provided. Stock transfer agent service fees are commissions that are received as consideration for
services related to transfer agent business and associated services, which are recognized at the point in time when the
related service is provided or over time in the period when the related service is provided.

Agency business fees mainly consist of administration service fees related to MHFG Group’s agency business such as
Japan’s principal public lottery program and revenues from standing proxy services related to stocks and others, which
are recognized at the point in time when the related service is provided or over time in the period when the related
service is provided.

Fees for other customer services include various revenues such as sales commissions of life insurance, service
charges for electronic banking, financial advisory fees, and service charges for software development. Sales
commissions of life insurance are received in return for selling insurance products and recognized mainly at the point in
time on transaction date with the customer. Service charges for electronic banking are mainly monthly basic usage fees
and recognized over time in the period when the related service is provided. Financial advisory fees are received as
consideration for services supporting market research and business strategy planning, which are recognized over time in
the period when the related service is provided. Service charges for software development are recognized mainly over
time in the period when the related service is provided.

Fiduciary income mainly consists of trust fees earned through fiduciary asset management and administrative service,
which are recognized at the point on creation of the trust or completion date specified in the contract, or over time in the
period when the related service is provided.

Part of other ordinary income include underwriting fees from trading securities, credit card interchange fees and asset
management business fees which are within the scope of “Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition”. Underwriting
fees are recognized at the point on the date which all the consideration of the transaction are fixed. Credit card
interchange fees are recognized at the point on the settlement of the credit card payment transactions. Asset
management business fees consist of investment trust management fees and investment advisory fees for investment
trusts, which are recognized over time in the period when the related service is provided.
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(23) Hedge Accounting

(a) Interest Rate Risk
The deferred method, the fair-value hedge method or the exceptional accrual method for interest rate swaps are
applied as hedge accounting methods.

The portfolio hedge transaction for a large volume of small-value monetary claims and liabilities of domestic
consolidated banking subsidiaries and domestic consolidated trust banking subsidiaries is accounted for by the
method stipulated in the JICPA Industry Committee Practical Guideline No.24, March 17, 2022.

The effectiveness of hedging activities for the portfolio hedge transaction for a large volume of small-value
monetary claims and liabilities is assessed as follows:

(i) as for hedging activities to offset market fluctuation risks, the effectiveness is assessed by bracketing both the
hedged instruments, such as deposits and loans, and the hedging instruments, such as interest-rate swaps, in the
same maturity bucket.

(ii) as for hedging activities to fix the cash flows, the effectiveness is assessed based on the correlation between a
base interest rate index of the hedged instrument and that of the hedging instrument.

The effectiveness of the individual hedge is assessed based on the comparison of the fluctuation in the market or of
cash flows of the hedged instruments with that of the hedging instruments.

(b) Foreign Exchange Risk
Domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries and domestic consolidated trust banking subsidiaries apply the deferred
method of hedge accounting to hedge foreign exchange risks associated with various financial assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies as stipulated in the “Accounting and Auditing Treatment relating to Adoption of
Accounting Standards for Foreign Currency Transactions for Banks” (JICPA Industry Committee Practical Guideline
No.25, October 8, 2020). The effectiveness of the hedge is assessed by confirming that the amount of the foreign
currency position of the hedged monetary claims and liabilities is equal to or larger than that of currency swap
transactions, exchange swap transactions, and similar transactions designated as the hedging instruments of the
foreign exchange risk.

In addition to the above methods, these subsidiaries apply the deferred method or the fair-value hedge method to
portfolio hedges of the foreign exchange risks associated with investments in subsidiaries and affiliates denominated
in foreign currency and Other securities denominated in foreign currency (except for bonds) identified as hedged
items in advance, as long as the amount of foreign currency payables of spot and forward foreign exchange contracts
exceeds the amount of acquisition cost of the hedged foreign securities denominated in foreign currency.

(c) Inter-company Transactions
Inter-company interest rate swaps, currency swaps and similar derivatives among consolidated companies or
between trading accounts and other accounts, which are designated as hedges, are not eliminated and related gains
and losses are recognized in the statement of income or deferred under hedge accounting, because these inter-
company derivatives are executed according to the criteria for appropriate outside third-party cover operations which
are treated as hedge transactions objectively in accordance with JICPA Industry Committee Practical Guideline No.24
and 25.

As for certain assets and liabilities of MHFG and its consolidated subsidiaries, the deferred method, the fair-value
hedge method or the exceptional accrual method for interest rate swaps are applied.

(d) Hedging relationships which apply “Treatment of Hedge Accounting for Financial Instruments that Reference LIBOR”
Among above (a) to (c), all hedging relationships included in the scope of applying the “Treatment of Hedge
Accounting for Financial Instruments that Reference LIBOR” (Accounting Standards Board of Japan (“ASBJ”)
Practical Solutions No.40, March 17, 2022) are subject to this exceptional treatment. The detail of the hedging
relationships which apply the treatment are as follows.

Hedging method: the deferred method, the fair-value hedge method or the exceptional accrual method

Hedging instruments: interest-rate swaps, currency-swap transactions or exchange swap transactions, etc

Hedged instruments: financial assets and liabilities, financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies,
etc

The variety of Hedge transactions: to offset market fluctuation risks, to fix the cash flows
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(24) Amortization Method of Goodwill and Amortization Period

Goodwill is amortized over an appropriate period not to exceed 20 years under the straight-line method. The full amount
of Goodwill that has no material impact is expensed as incurred.

(25) Scope of Cash and Cash Equivalents on Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash and due from central banks
included in “Cash and Due from Banks” on the consolidated balance sheet.

6. Changes in Accounting Policies

(Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement)

MHFG has applied “Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement”

(ASBJ Guidance No.31, June 17, 2021 (referred to as “Fair Value Accounting Standard Implementation Guidance”)) from
the beginning of the consolidated fiscal year ended March 31, 2023. In accordance with the transitional treatment set out
in Paragraph 27-2 of “Fair Value Accounting Standard Implementation Guidance”, MHFG applies the new accounting
policy set forth in “Fair Value Accounting Standard Implementation Guidance” prospectively. As a result, some Investment
trusts and others are calculated using net asset value, etc., as of the calculation date of the fair value.

In the notes on investment trusts in the matters relating to fair value of financial instruments and breakdown of fair value
by level in the notes on “Financial Instruments”, in accordance with Paragraph 27-3 of “Fair Value Accounting Standard
Implementation Guidance”, the information pertaining to the previous fiscal year is not stated.
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7. Critical Accounting Estimates

1. Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans
(1) Amount on Consolidated Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023
Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans ¥720,437 million
(2) Information for understanding the contents of critical accounting estimates
(a) Calculating method
Calculation method is stated on "5. Standards of Accounting Method (10) Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans."
In addition, we have updated the expected loss amount for portfolio with similar characteristics of credit risk, which are
highly likely to incur losses. We judged the possibility to incur losses based on future prospects of external environments
utilizing our credit risk management framework.
(b) Major assumptions
Major assumptions are “earnings estimate of obligors used for internal ratings and discounted cash flows” and “future
prospects of external environments used for updating the estimate of expected loss amount.”
“Earnings estimate of obligors used for internal ratings and discounted cash flows” has been determined according to
obligor’'s earnings, debt repayment status, industry characteristics, development and progress of business plan and
obligor’'s earnings capabilities based on the prospect of business environments.
“Future prospects of external environments used for updating the estimate of expected loss amount” is determined based
on macroeconomic scenario, etc.
More specifically, we used the assumptions based on the forecasted GDP growth rate, financial variables including
resource prices, interest rates, exchange rates and others, the future prospect of business environment of each industry,
the impact of decrease in production of semiconductors, the Russia-Ukraine situation, U.S.-China conflict and others in
addition to the inflation and the recovery in inbound demands due to the downgrade of COVID-19. Expected losses effected
by these impacts in the future are recognized as Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans.
(c) Impact on Consolidated Financial Statements for the following consolidated fiscal year
Due to the business trends in Japan and overseas and changes in the economic environment in certain industries, credit
related costs may increase due to new portfolio problems that exceeds expectations, deterioration in the credit condition of
obligors in certain industries, declines in the value of collateral and guarantees, etc.

2. Fair Value of Financial Instruments
(1) Amount on Consolidated Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023
The amount is stated on “41. Financial Instruments 2. Matters relating to fair value of financial instruments and breakdown of
fair value by level (1) Financial instruments recorded at fair value in the consolidated balance sheet.”
(2) Information for understanding the contents of critical accounting estimates
(a) Calculating method
Calculation method is stated on "41. Financial Instruments 2. Matters relating to fair value of financial instruments and
breakdown of fair value by level (Note 1) Explanation of valuation techniques and valuation inputs used in fair value
measurements."
(b) Major assumption
Major assumptions are the inputs used in the valuation model, and we may use observable inputs such as interest rates,
exchange rates and market value of securities etc. and may also use unobservable inputs including significant estimates
such as prepayment rate, default rate, recovery rate, discount rate, correlation and volatility, etc.
(c) Impact on Consolidated Financial Statements for the following consolidated fiscal year
Due to changes in the inputs as major assumptions by the change of market environments, the fair value of financial
instruments may increase or decrease.
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3. Net Defined Benefit Asset and Net Defined Benefit Liability
(1) Amount on Consolidated Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023
The amount is stated on “25. Reserve for Employee Retirement Benefits.”
(2) Information for understanding the contents of critical accounting estimates
(a) Calculating method
Mizuho Financial Group, majority-owned consolidated subsidiaries and other consolidated subsidiaries sponsor severance
indemnities and pension plan as defined benefit plan. Net Defined Benefit Asset and Net Defined Benefit Liability is
calculated based on a number of actuarial assumptions including mortality, withdrawals, discount rates, expected long-term
rates of return on plan assets and rates of increase future compensation level.
(b) Major assumption
Major assumptions are actuarial assumptions. Net Defined Benefit Asset and Net Defined Benefit Liability is calculated
based on a number of actuarial assumptions including mortality, withdrawals, discount rates, expected long-term rates of
return on plan assets and rates of increase future compensation level.
(c) Impact on Consolidated Financial Statements for the following consolidated fiscal year
Differences in results and actuarial assumptions and changes major assumptions may affect Net Defined Benefit Asset and
Net Defined Benefit Liability for the following consolidated fiscal year.
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8. Additional Information

(The Board Benefit Trust (“BBT”’) Program)
Since MHFG operates its business to contribute to the creation of value for diverse stakeholders and realize improved corporate
value through the continuous and stable growth of MHFG group pursuant to MHFG’s basic management policy defined under the
Mizuho Financial Group’s Corporate Identity, MHFG has introduced a stock compensation program using a trust (the “Program”)
that functions as an incentive for each Director, Group Executive Officer, and Operating officers to exert maximum effort in
performing his or her duties, and also as consideration for such exertion of effort.
(1) Outline of the Program
The Program has adopted the Board Benefit Trust (“BBT”) framework. MHFG’s shares on the stock market will be acquired
through a trust established based on the underlying funds contributed by MHFG, and MHFG’s shares will be distributed to
Directors, Executive Officers, and Operating officers of MHFG, Mizuho Bank, Ltd., Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd., and
Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd. (the “Company Group”) and other entities in accordance with the Rules on Distribution of Shares to
be prescribed in advance. The framework consists of the stock compensation program based on the Company Group Officer’s
responsibilities and others in their respective company (“Stock Compensation 1”), the stock compensation program based on
the performance evaluation of the Company Group (“Stock Compensation II”) and the stock compensation program based on
Company Group Officer’s responsibilities in their respective company and the performance evaluation of the Company Group,
which distributes MHFG’s shares to Operating officers of MHFG and certain consolidated subsidiaries (“Stock Benefit”).
Stock Compensation | will be paid at the time of retirement in the form of shares of MHFG calculated based on their
responsibilities and others. A system is adopted which enables a decrease or forfeiture of the amount depending on the
performance of the company or the individual.
Stock Compensation Il will be paid in the form of shares of MHFG and will be deferred over three years, which is calculated
based on the status of achieving our Five-Year Business Plan. A system is adopted which enables a decrease or forfeiture of
the amount depending on the performance of the company or the individual.
Stock Benefit will be paid in the collective form of MHFG’s share which is based on responsibilities in their respective company
and the performance evaluation of the Company Group. Reduction and forfeit of the benefit can be occurred in the program.
Upon the payment of stock compensation under the Program, MHFG may, for a certain portion, pay a monetary amount
equivalent to the market value of its stock in lieu of stock compensation in accordance with the Rules on Distribution of
Shares.
Voting rights related to MHFG’s shares belonging to the trust assets under the trust shall not be exercised.
(2) MHFG’s Shares Outstanding in the Trust
MHFG'’s shares outstanding in the trust are recognized as Treasury Stock under Net Assets at the carrying amount (excluding
the amount of incidental expenses) in the trust. The carrying amount of such Treasury Stock as of March 31, 2023 was ¥5,126
million ($38,386 thousand) for 3,231 thousand shares (the carrying amount as of March 31, 2022 was ¥4,949 million for 3,079
thousand shares).
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9. Securities Lending and Borrowing Transactions

Unsecured loaned securities which the borrowers have the right to sell or repledge amounted to ¥ 273,629million ($
2,049,042 thousand) and ¥ 190,078 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and are included in Japanese
Government Bonds under Securities. MHFG has the right to sell or repledge some of unsecured borrowed securities,
securities purchased under resale agreements and securities borrowed with cash collateral. Among them, the totals of
securities repledged were ¥15,163,833 million ($113,553,118 thousand) and ¥17,040,833 million as of March 31, 2023
and 2022, respectively, and securities neither repledged nor re-loaned were ¥2,405,207 million ($18,011,141 thousand)
and ¥2,248,061 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

10. Trading Assets and Liabilities

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Trading Assets:
Trading Securities ¥ 7,610,349 ¥ 6,487,722 $ 56,989,290
Derivatives for Trading
Transactions 9,515,848 6,285,978 71,258,415
Derivatives for Trading Securities 278,295 447,714 2,083,987
Total ¥ 17,404,494 ¥ 13,221,415 $ 130,331,692
Trading Liabilities:
Trading Securities Sold Short ¥ 3,555,828 ¥ 3,470,030 $ 26,627,439
Derivatives for Trading
Transactions 8,817,519 5,881,652 66,029,052
Derivatives for Trading Securities 324,659 257,293 2,431,178
Total ¥ 12,698,007 ¥ 9,608,976 $ 95,087,669
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11. Securities

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Japanese Government Bonds ¥17,248,598 ¥25,638,710 $129,164,285
Japanese Local Government Bonds 554,662 419,646 4,153,533
Japanese Corporate Bonds 3,235,341 3,042,037 24,227,509
Japanese Stocks™ 3,025,940 3,239,400 22,659,435
Other? 13,298,596 12,301,265 99,585,118
Total ¥37,363,140 ¥44,641,060 $279,789,880

" Japanese Stocks included investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates of ¥292,760 million ($2,192,304 thousand) and ¥241,258 million as of
March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

"2 Other included investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates of ¥144,097 million ($1,079,061 thousand) and ¥110,915 million as of March 31,
2023 and 2022, respectively.

12. Loans and Bills Discounted

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Loans on Deeds ¥ 75,323,537 ¥ 71,528,939 $ 564,052,253
Overdrafts 9,661,366 9,067,728 72,348,112
Loans on Notes 3,331,149 3,705,625 24,944,960
Bills Discounted 160,210 183,388 1,199,718
Financing Receivables, including
Factoring, Leasing and Property
Financing 210,890 250,598 1,579,232
Total ¥ 88,687,155 ¥ 84,736,280 $ 664,124,275

Loans and Bills Discounted as of March 31, 2023 and 2022 include the following:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Claims against Bankrupt and Substantially Bankrupt
Obligors ¥ 43,866 ¥ 50,846 $ 328488
Claims with Collection Risk > 655,396 722,222 4,907,864
Claims for Special Attention 372,433 354,034 2,788,930
Loans Past Due for 3 Months or More 288 2,498 2,162
Restructured Loans * 372,144 351,535 2,786,768
Sub-total ¥ 1,071,696 ¥ 1,127,104 $ 8,025,282
Normal Claims® 100,457,014 96,224,900 752,261,601
Total ¥101,528,710 ¥ 97,352,004 $ 760,286,883

" Claims against Bankrupt and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors are claims against debtors in bankruptcy due to the commencement of bankruptcy procedures,
the commencement of reorganization proceedings, the petition for the commencement of rehabilitation proceedings, and claims equivalent these.

"2 Claims with Collection Risk are claims that the debtor is not yet in a state of bankruptcy, but its financial position and business performance have deteriorated,
and it is highly probable that principal's collection and interest on claims in accordance with the terms of the contract will not be received.

These claims do not fall under the category of Claims against Bankrupt and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors.

" Loans Past Due for 3 Months or More are loans on which payments of principal and/or interest have not been made for a period of three months or more since
the next day following the first due date, and which are not included in Claims against Bankrupt and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors, or Claims with Collection
Risk.

" Restructured Loans represent loans whose contracts were amended in favor of obligors (e.g. reduction of, or exemption from, stated interest, deferral of
interest payments, extension of maturity dates and renunciation of claims) in order to assist or facilitate the restructuring of the obligors. Claims against
Bankrupt and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors, Claims with Collection Risk and Loans Past Due for 3 Months or More are not included.

" Normal Claims are deemed to have no particular problem with the obligor's financial position and business performance and are classified as other than
Claims against Bankrupt and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors, Claims with Collection Risk, Loans Past Due for 3 Months or More and Restructured Loans.

Note: The amounts given in the above table are gross amounts before deduction of amounts for the Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans.
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Commitment Line for Loans

Overdraft protection on current accounts and contracts of the commitment line for loans are contracts by which banking
subsidiaries are bound to extend loans up to the prearranged amount, at the request of customers, unless the customer is in
breach of contract conditions. The unutilized balance of these contracts amounted to ¥113,911,399 million ($853,013,328
thousand) and ¥105,257,698 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Of these amounts, ¥80,776,418 million
($604,885,569 thousand) and ¥76,092,443 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, relate to contracts of which
the original contractual maturity is one year or less, or which are unconditionally cancelable at any time.

Since many of these contracts expire without being exercised, the unutilized balance itself does not necessarily affect
future cash flows. A provision is included in many of these contracts that entitles the banking subsidiaries to refuse the
execution of loans, or reduce the maximum amount under contracts when there is a change in the financial situation,
necessity to preserve a claim, or other similar reasons. The banking subsidiaries require collateral such as real estate and
securities when deemed necessary at the time the contracts are entered into. In addition, they periodically monitor
customers’ business conditions in accordance with internally established standards and take necessary measures to
manage credit risks such as amendments to contracts.

13. Foreigh Exchange Assets and Liabilities

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Foreign Exchange Assets:
Foreign Bills Bought ¥ 1,289,330 ¥ 1,623,424 $ 9,655,012
Foreign Bills Receivable 668,991 637,718 5,009,671
Due from Banks (Foreign) 447,571 363,057 3,351,592
Advance to Foreign Banks 2,693 3,292 20,173
Total ¥ 2,408,587 ¥ 2,627,492 $ 18,036,448
Foreign Exchange Liabilities:
Due to Banks (Foreign) ¥ 600,698 ¥ 481,455 $ 4,498,265
Advance from Foreign Banks 30,353 20,922 227,302
Foreign Bills Payable 38,556 1,003,331 288,730
Foreign Bills Sold 1,943 2,745 14,551
Total ¥ 671,552 ¥ 1,508,453 $ 5,028,848
14. Other Assets
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Accrued Income ¥ 507,243 ¥ 319,692 $ 3,798,442
Prepaid Expenses 97,224 81,416 728,055
Other 8,085,078 7,396,687 $ 60,544,248
Total ¥ 8,689,547 ¥ 7,797,796 $ 65,070,745
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15. Tangible Fixed Assets

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Land ¥ 618,787 ¥ 623,627 $ 4,633,726
Buildings 325,241 340,016 2,435,538
Lease Assets 6,333 4,675 47,429
Construction in Progress 43,679 21,737 327,092
Other 111,808 105,919 837,268
Total ¥ 1,105,851 ¥ 1,095,977 $ 8,281,053
Accumulated Depreciation ¥ 825,181 ¥ 843,560 $ 6,179,283
Book Value Adjusted for Gains on
Sales of Replaced Assets and
Others 30,641 30,854 229,457
16. Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
General Reserve for Possible
Losses on Loans ¥ (313,052) ¥ (269,140) $ (2,344,262)
Specific Reserve for Possible
Losses on Loans (363,448) (460,013) (2,721,643)
Reserve for Possible Losses on
Loans to Restructuring Countries (43,937) (54,732) (329,018)
Total ¥ (720,437) ¥ (783,886) $ (5,394,923)
17. Assets Pledged as Collateral
The following assets were pledged as collateral:
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Trading Assets ¥ 3,732,150 ¥ 1,628,778 $ 27,947,812
Securities 8,502,478 6,083,866 63,669,901
Loans and Bills Discounted 8,375,232 8,741,097 62,717,029
The following liabilities were collateralized by the above assets:
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Deposits ¥ 988,551 ¥ 909,204 $ 7,402,661
Payables under Repurchase
Agreements 10,542,199 5,864,016 78,944,133
Guarantee Deposits Received
under Securities Lending
Transactions 592,011 456,707 4,433,216
Borrowed Money 2,928,643 5,434,820 21,930,836
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In addition to the above, the settlement accounts of foreign and domestic exchange transactions or derivatives
transactions and others were collateralized, and margins for futures transactions were substituted by Cash and Due from
Banks of ¥82,102 million ($614,816 thousand) and ¥65,886 million, Trading Assets of ¥261,218 million ($1,956,110
thousand) and ¥444,724 million, Securities of ¥6,146,181 million ($46,025,025 thousand) and ¥5,149,064 million, and Loans
and Bills Discounted of ¥93,011 million ($696,506 thousand) and ¥89,778 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively.

In addition, ¥1,519,763 million of Securities were pledged under general collateral repurchase agreements using the
subsequent collateral allocation method.

Other Assets included guarantee deposits of ¥89,103 million ($667,241 thousand) and ¥97,525 million, collateral pledged
for derivatives transactions of ¥881,210 million ($6,598,854 thousand) and ¥1,453,972 million, margins for futures
transactions of ¥170,675 million ($1,278,087 thousand) and ¥431,281 million, and other guarantee deposits of ¥840,156
million ($6,291,423 thousand) and ¥959,298 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

18. Deposits

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Current Deposits ¥ 15,535,894 ¥ 15,178,062 $ 116,338,884

Ordinary Deposits™' 84,504,661 79,927,201 632,804,113
Deposits at Notice 1,235,665 1,123,098 9,253,152
Time Deposits 42,533,384 35,788,746 318,506,701
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 13,788,347 16,868,931 103,252,568
Other 6,689,369 6,813,763 50,092,628

Total ¥ 164,287,324 ¥ 155,699,803 $ 1,230,248,046
" Ordinary Deposits includes savings deposits.
19. Call Money and Bills Sold

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Call Money ¥ 1,814,873 ¥ 1,278,050 $ 13,590,489
Bills Sold — — —

Total ¥ 1,814,873 ¥ 1,278,050 $ 13,590,489
20. Commercial Paper

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars Average interest rates”

As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023 2023 2022
Commercial Paper ¥1,782,111  ¥1,775,859 $13,345,148 4.85% 2.06%

h Average interest rates are the weighted-average interest rates of debts calculated from the interest rates and outstanding balances at the end of the fiscal
year.
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21. Borrowed Money

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars Average interest rates "’
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023 2023 2022
Borrowed Money ¥4,155,480 ¥6,590,527 $31,117,874 1.32% 0.19%
Bills Rediscounted — —%
Other Borrowings 2 ¥4, 155,480 ¥6,590,527 $31,117,874 1.32% 0.19%

" Average interest rates are the weighted-average interest rates of debts calculated from the interest rates and outstanding balances at the end of the fiscal
year.

:2 Other Borrowings included subordinated debt of ¥204,000 million ($1,527,632 thousand) and ¥219,000 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

® Repayments for Other Borrowings are scheduled for the next five years as follows:

Fiscal year ending March 31, 2024  ¥1,118,801 million ($8,378,026 thousand)
2025  ¥2,100,757 million ($15,731,300 thousand)
2026 ¥166,378 million ($1,245,906 thousand)
2027 ¥172,541 million ($1,292,059 thousand)
2028 ¥77,455 million ($580,014 thousand)
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22. Short-term Bonds

Major components of Short-term Bonds as of March 31, 2023 were as follows:

Issuer Issue Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars Interest rates Due
MHSC Nov. 2022—Mar. 2023 ¥436,000 $3,264,939 0.00%-0.05%  Apr. 2023—
[436,000] [3,264,939] Sep. 2023
" Oct. 2022—Mar. 2023 41,141 308,086 0.07%—0.13%  Apr. 2023—
[41,141] [308,086] Jun. 2023
Total ¥477,141 $3,573,025

" indicates the total amount of Short-term Bonds issued by the domestic consolidated subsidiary, Allstar Funding Co., Ltd, and the overseas consolidated

subsidiary, JAPAN SECURITIZATION CORPORATION.

Notes: 1. Figures indicated in brackets [ ] represent the amounts to be redeemed within one year.
2. No collateral was provided for the above Short-term Bonds.

Major components of Short-term Bonds as of March 31, 2022 were as follows:

Issuer Issue Millions of yen Interest rates Due
MHSC Aug. 2021-Mar. 2022 ¥490,500 0.00%-0.03%  Apr. 2022—
[490,500] Oct. 2022
“ Dec. 2021-Mar. 2022 46,667 0.06%—-0.10%  Apr. 2022—
[46,667] May 2022
Total ¥537,167

1
subsidiary, JAPAN SECURITIZATION CORPORATION.

Notes: 1. Figures indicated in brackets [ ] represent the amounts to be redeemed within one year.
2. No collateral was provided for the above Short-term Bonds.
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23. Bonds and Notes

Major components of Bonds and Notes as of March 31, 2023 were as follows:

Thousands of U.S.  Interest
Issuer Description Issue Millions of yen dollars rates Due
MHFG Straight Bonds Jul. 2014— ¥8,568,724 $64,165,979 0.12%—  Apr. 2023—
Mar. 2023 [201,788] [1,511,073] 6.15%
(US$ 29,300,000 thousand)
(EUR 12,700,000 thousand)
(GBP 500,000 thousand)
(AUD 625,000 thousand)
MHBK Straight Bonds Jan. 2006— 585,861 4,387,160 1.00%—  Jul. 2023—
Mar. 2020 [31,634] [236,892] 6.41%
(US$ 2,901,517 thousand)
(AUD 370,000 thousand)
" Straight Bonds Mar. 2014 200,249 1,499,544 4.60% Mar. 2024
] ]
(US$ 1,499,544 thousand)
2 Straight Bonds Aug. 2007- 2,016,354 15,099,255 0.00 %— Apr. 2023—-
Mar. 2023 [734,905] [6,503,258] 32.80%
(US$ 8,145,156 thousand)
(AUD 183,723 thousand)
(EUR 458,011 thousand)
(BRL 42,498 thousand)
(TRY 800 thousand)
Total ¥11,371,189 $85,151,938

" indicates the total amount of straight bonds issued by the overseas consolidated subsidiaries, Mizuho Financial Group (Cayman) 2 Limited and Mizuho

Financial Group (Cayman) 3 Limited.

"2 indicates the total amount of straight bonds issued by the domestic consolidated subsidiary, MHSC, and the overseas consolidated subsidiaries, Mizuho

International plc, Mizuho Securities USA LLC, Mizuho Capital Markets LLC, Mizuho Markets Cayman LP, and Banco Mizuho do Brasil S.A.

Notes: 1. Figures indicated in brackets [ ] represent the amounts to be redeemed within one year.
2. The amounts of foreign currency-denominated bonds are shown in original currencies in parentheses ( ).
3. Repayments for Bonds and Notes are scheduled for the next five years as follows:
Fiscal year ending March 31, 2024 ¥968,328 million ($7,251,223 thousand)
2025 ¥1,737,004 million ($13,007,370 thousand)
2026 ¥478,142 million ($3,580,519 thousand)
2027 ¥1,236,178 million ($9,256,987 thousand)
2028 ¥1,071,931 million ($8,027,047 thousand)
4. Bonds and Notes as of March 31, 2023 included subordinated bonds and notes of ¥3,218,444 million ($24,100,975

thousand).
5. No collateral was provided for the above Bonds and Notes.
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Major components of Bonds and Notes as of March 31, 2022 were as follows:

Interest
Issuer Description Issue Millions of yen rates Due
MHFG Straight Bonds Jul. 2014— ¥7,762,366  0.00%—  Jun. 2022—-
Mar. 2022 [471,278] 4.35%
(US$ 30,800,000 thousand)
(EUR 8,500,000 thousand)
(AUD 625,000 thousand)
MHBK Straight Bonds Jan. 2006— 810,504  0.50%—  Jun.2022-
Mar. 2020 [256,074] 4.40%
(US$ 4,510,991 thousand)
(AUD 495,000 thousand)
o Straight Bonds Jul. 2012- 367,096  4.20%—  Jul. 2022—
Mar. 2014 [183,581] 4.60% Mar. 2024
(US$ 2,998,905 thousand)
2 Straight Bonds Mar. 2007— 1,774,037  -0.14%— Apr. 2022—
Mar. 2022 [418,485] 54.20%  Dec. 2061
(US$ 7,083,783 thousand)
(AUD 212,478 thousand)
(EUR 618,900 thousand)
(BRL 39,243 thousand)
(GBP 40,000 thousand)
(TRY 13,876 thousand)
Total ¥10,714,004

" indicates the total amount of straight bonds issued by the overseas consolidated subsidiaries, Mizuho Financial Group (Cayman) 2 Limited and Mizuho
Financial Group (Cayman) 3 Limited.

"2 indicates the total amount of straight bonds issued by the domestic consolidated subsidiary, MHSC, and the overseas consolidated subsidiaries, Mizuho
International plc, Mizuho Securities USA LLC, Mizuho Capital Markets LLC, Mizuho Markets Cayman LP, Banco Mizuho do Brasil S.A.and Mizuho

Bank(China),Ltd.

Notes: 1. Figures indicated in brackets [ ] represent the amounts to be redeemed within one year.
2. The amounts of foreign currency-denominated bonds are shown in original currencies in parentheses ().

3. Repayments for Bonds and Notes are scheduled for the next five years as follows:

Fiscal year ending March 31, 2023 ¥1,329,419 million

2024 ¥821,500 million
2025 ¥1,561,899 million
2026  ¥404,052 million
2027 ¥1,269,620 million
4. Bonds and Notes as of March 31, 2022 included subordinated bonds and notes of ¥3,518,313 million.
5. No collateral was provided for the above Bonds and Notes.

-37 -



24. Other Liabilities

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Accrued Expenses ¥ 454413 ¥ 242,675 $ 3,402,827
Unearned Income 89,971 87,868 673,744
Income Taxes Payable 88,276 62,697 661,052
Lease Liabilities ™ 71,754 66,096 537,330
Other 7,072,608 5,842,146 52,962,470
Total ¥7,777,025 ¥ 6,301,484 $ 58,237,423

" Average interest rate is 2.91% and 2.89% in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. It is the weighted-average interest rate of debts
calculated from the interest rates and outstanding balances at the end of the fiscal year.

"2 Repayments for Lease Liabilities are scheduled for the next five years as follows:
Fiscal year ending March 31, 2024 ¥7,720 million ($57,814 thousand)
2025  ¥6,197 million ($46,412 thousand)
2026  ¥5,413 million ($40,539 thousand)
2027  ¥4,953 million ($37,090 thousand)
2028  ¥4,362 million ($32,669 thousand)

25. Reserve for Employee Retirement Benefits

(1) MHFG and its certain consolidated subsidiaries have adopted the Corporate Pension Fund Plans (“Kigyo Nenkin Kikin
Seido”), and the Termination Allowance Plans (“Taishoku Ichijikin Seido”) as Defined-Benefit Corporate Pension Plans. In
addition, MHFG and certain consolidated subsidiaries have adopted Defined- Contribution Pension Plans other than risk-
sharing corporate pension as a part of the Termination Allowance Plans. Certain consolidated subsidiaries have
established employee retirement benefit trusts.

(2) Defined-Benefit Corporate Pension Plans

(i) Adjustment between the balances of Retirement Benefit Obligations at the beginning and at the end of the period

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Balance of Retirement Benefit Obligations
at the beginning of the period ¥1,278,926 ¥1,335,890 $9,577,105
Service Cost 30,283 33,460 226,775
Interest Cost 5,578 4,169 41,773
Unrecognized Actuarial Differences incurred (33,898) (12,101) (253,845)
Retirement Benefits paid (76,738) (81,365) (574,647)
Other (4,062) (1,126) (30,423)
Balance of Retirement Benefit Obligations
at the end of the period ¥1,200,089 ¥1,278,926 $8,986,738

Note: The above Retirement Benefit Obligations includes the amount measured by certain consolidated subsidiaries under
the simplified method.
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(i) Adjustment between the balances of Plan Assets at the beginning and at the end of the period

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Balance of Plan Assets
at the beginning of the period ¥2,070,370 ¥2 373,949 $15,503,744
Expected Return on Plan Assets 34,142 34,951 255,676
Unrecognized Actuarial Differences incurred 63,215 (43,906) 473,384
Contributions from employer 27,517 28,697 206,063
Contributions from employee 1,053 1,089 7,886
Retirement Benefits paid (54,161) (53,578) (405,586)
Cancellation of Employee Retirement Benefit
Trust (147,181) (270,171) (1,102,152)
Other (4,025) (661) (30,143)
Balance of Plan Assets at the end of the
period ¥1,990,930 ¥2,070,370 $14,908,872
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(iii) Adjustment between the balances of Retirement Benefit Obligations and Plan Assets at the end of the period and
Adjustment to the balances of Net Defined Benefit Liability and Net Defined Benefit Asset recorded in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Retirement Benefit Obligations ¥1,200,089 ¥1,278,926 $8,986,738
Plan Assets (1,990,930) (2,070,370) (14,908,872)
Net amount of Liability and Asset recorded
in the Consolidated Balance Sheet ¥(790,841) ¥(791,443) $(5,922,134)
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Net Defined Benefit Liability ¥ 68,429 ¥ 71,774 $ 512,425
Net Defined Benefit Asset (859,271) (863,217) (6,434,559)
Net amount of Liability and Asset recorded
in the Consolidated Balance Sheet ¥(790,841) ¥(791,443) $(5,922,134)
(iv) Employee Retirement Benefit Expenses and the breakdown
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Service Cost ¥ 29,308 ¥ 32,421 $ 219,471
Interest Cost 5,578 4,169 41,773
Expected Return on Plan Assets (34,142) (34,951) (255,676)
Amortization of Unrecognized Actuarial Differences (47,385) (48,449) (354,842)
Amortization of Unrecognized Prior Service Cost 11 46 88
Other 6,748 10,416 50,532
Net Retirement Benefit Expenses for Defined-
Benefit Corporate Pension Plans ¥(39,882) ¥(36,348) $(298,654)
Gains on Cancellation of Employee Retirement
Benefit Trust ¥(47,627) ¥(74,254) $(356,656)

Notes: 1. The amount of employee contributions to Mizuho Pension Fund is deducted from Service Cost.
2. Retirement benefit expenses of some consolidated subsidiaries which adopt the simplified method for calculating
retirement benefit obligations are included in Service Cost in full.
3. Gains on Cancellation of Employee Retirement Benefit Trust is included in Other Income.

(v) Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Other Comprehensive Income

Breakdown of Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Other Comprehensive Income (before deducting tax effect) was
as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Unrecognized Actuarial Differences ¥(19,141) ¥ 165,825 $(143,337)
Other (11) (46) (88)
Total ¥(19,153) ¥ 165,779 $(143,425)
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(vi) Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Breakdown of Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (before
deducting tax effect) was as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Unrecognized Actuarial Differences ¥(262,960) ¥(243,853) $(1,969,155)
Other (171) (159) (1,281)
Total ¥(263,131) ¥(244,012) $(1,970,436)

(vii) Plan Assets

(a) Ratio of each category to the total amount of Plan Assets was as follows:

As of March 31, 2023 2022
Japanese Stocks 53.44% 52.53%
Japanese Bonds 11.30% 15.47%
Foreign Stocks 13.89% 15.12%
Foreign Bonds 10.64% 9.76%
General account of life insurance companies 5.78% 5.59%
Other 4.95% 1.53%

Total 100.00% 100.00%

Note: The total amount of Plan Assets includes 51.41% and 48.78% of Employee Retirement Benefit Trust established for
the Corporate Pension Fund Plans and the Termination Allowance Plans as of March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

(b) Calculation of Expected Long-term Rate of Return on Plan Assets
In determining the Expected Long-term Rate of Return on Plan Assets, current and expected allocation of Plan Assets
and current and expected future long-term rate of return from various assets constituting Plan Assets have been
considered.

(viii) Basis of Actuarial Calculation

Major Basis of Actuarial Calculation

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022
Discount Rate mainly (0.00)%- 1.54% mainly (0.00)%- 1.05%
Expected Long-term Rate of Return on Plan Assets mainly  0.88%- 1.90% mainly 0.78%- 1.90%

(3) Defined- Contribution Pension Plans
The required amount of contributions to Defined- Contribution Pension Plans of MHFG and its consolidated
subsidiaries was ¥7,322 million ($54,836 thousand) and ¥4,077 million for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2023 and
2022, respectively.

26. Acceptances and Guarantees

(1) Liabilities for guarantees on corporate bonds included in Securities, which were issued by private placement (Article 2,
Paragraph 3 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law (the Securities and Exchange Law as of March 31, 2007))
amounted to ¥1,134,235 million ($8,493,598 thousand) and ¥1,252,386 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively.

(2) The principal amounts promised to be indemnified for money trusts which is entrusted to a domestic consolidated trust

banking subsidiary, was ¥835,674 million ($6,257,860 thousand) and ¥832,808 million as of March 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively.
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27. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

(1) Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities consisted of the following:

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Deferred Tax Assets:
Tax Losses Carried Forward ¥168,386 ¥183,409 $1,260,946
Devaluation of Securities 97,467 113,592 729,877
Reserves for Possible Losses on
Loans 223,814 236,233 1,676,008
Securities Contributed to
Employee Retirement Benefit
Trust 115,500 142,061 864,915
Net Unrealized Losses on Other
Securities 126,249 62,864 945,406
Net Deferred Hedge Losses 164,031 37,688 1,228,330
Depreciation and Impairment 112,599 132,599 843,186
Other 265,846 199,469 1,990,761
Deferred Tax Assets Subtotal: 1,273,895 1,107,918 9,539,429
Valuation Allowance - Tax Losses
Carried Forward (151,877) (167,408) (1,137,321)
Valuation Allowance - Deductible
Temporary Differences, etc. (134,555) (104,497) (1,007,607)
Valuation Allowance Subtotal: (286,433) (271,905) (2,144,928)
Total ¥987,461 ¥836,012 $7,394,501
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Net Unrealized Gains on Other
Securities ¥(306,406) ¥(313,091) (2,294,494)
Net Defined Benefit Asset (263,085) (263,928) (1,970,089)
Other (124,192) (105,321) (930,002)
Total ¥(693,684) ¥(682,341) $(5,194,585)
Net Deferred Tax Assets ¥293,776 ¥153,671 $2,199,916

(Change in Presentation of Financial Statements)

Net Deferred Hedge Losses included within Other - Deferred Tax Assets in the previous consolidated year has been
separately presented from this consolidated fiscal year due to increased materiality. In order to reflect the change in
presentation of the financial statements, reclassification of the previous consolidated fiscal year has been made

accordingly.

As a result, Other - Deferred Tax Assets of ¥237,157 million presented in the consolidated statements for the previous
consolidated fiscal year has been reclassified as Net Deferred Hedge Losses of ¥37,688 million and Other of ¥199,469

million.
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Note1: MHFG and domestic subsidiaries are subject to a number of different income taxes.
Note2:Tax Losses Carried Forward and amounts according to expiration of carryforward of their Deferred Tax Assets:

As of March 31, 2023 Millions of yen

Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5 years Over 5 years Total

Tax Losses Carried Forward* ¥16 ¥0 ¥49,490 ¥749 — ¥118,129 ¥168,386
Valuation Allowance — — (43,585) (749) — (107,541) (151,877)

Deferred Tax Assets 16 0 5,904 — — 10,587 16,508
As of March 31, 2022 Millions of yen

Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5years Over 5 years Total

Tax Losses Carried Forward* ¥21 ¥14 ¥0 ¥73,828 ¥708 ¥108,837 ¥183,409
Valuation Allowance (15) — — (62,246) (708) (104,438) (167,408)

Deferred Tax Assets 5 14 0 11,582 — 4,398 16,001
As of March 31, 2023 Thousands of U.S. dollars

Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5years Over 5 years Total

Tax Losses Carried Forward* $126 $0 $370,606 $5,616 —  $884,597 $1,260,945
Valuation Allowance - —  (326,389) (5,616) —  (805,316) (1,137,321)

Deferred Tax Assets 126 0 44217 — — 79,281 123,624

*Tax Losses Carried Forward is the amount multiplied by the effective statutory tax rate.

(2) For the fiscal years ended March 31, 2023 and 2022, the reconciliation of the statutory tax rate of MHFG to the effective
income tax rate was as follows:

For the Fiscal Year ended March 31, 2023 2022
Statutory Tax Rate 30.62% 30.62%
Adjustments
Change in Valuation Allowance (3.13) (0.08)
Permanent Differences (e.g., Cash Dividends
Received) (2.08) (1.76)
Tax Rate Differences between the Consolidated
Subsidiaries (1.15) (1.33)
Equity in Income from Investments in Affiliates (0.47) (1.29)
Controlled Foreign Company Rules 0.24 0.66
Foreign Tax 4.90 6.66
Deductible Expenses Related to Capital
Reduction from the Subsidiary - (20.31)

Scope of Taxable Income Differences between
Corporate Income Tax and Enterprise Income

Tax (1.33) (1.15)
Other 0.49 (1.97)
Effective Income Tax Rate 28.09% 10.05%

(3)Accounting for corporate tax and local corporate tax or accounting for the related tax-effect accounting
MHFG and some domestic consolidated subsidiaries of the Group have applied the Japanese Group Relief System from
the beginning of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2023. In addition, in accordance with “Treatment of accounting and
disclosure for applying the Japanese Group Relief System” (Practical Solutions No. 42, August 12, 2021 (“Practical
Solutions No.42")), MHFG and some domestic consolidated subsidiaries of the Group have recorded and disclosed
corporate tax and local corporate tax or the related tax-effect accounting.
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28. Revaluation of Land

In accordance with the Land Revaluation Law (Proclamation No.34 dated March 31, 1998), land used for business
operations of domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries was revalued. The applicable income taxes on the entire excess of
revaluation are included in Deferred Tax Liabilities for Revaluation Reserve for Land under Liabilities, and the remainder, net
of applicable income taxes, is stated as Revaluation Reserve for Land included in Net Assets.

Revaluation date: March 31, 1998

Revaluation method as stated in Article 3, Paragraph 3 of the above law: Land used for business operations was

revalued by calculating the value on the basis of the valuation by road rating stipulated in Article 2, Paragraph 4 of

the Enforcement Ordinance relating to the Land Revaluation Law (Government Ordinance No.119 promulgated on

March 31, 1998) with reasonable adjustments to compensate for sites with long depth and other factors, and also on

the basis of the appraisal valuation stipulated in Paragraph 5.

The difference at the consolidated balance sheet date between the total fair value of land for business operation

purposes, which has been revalued in accordance with Article 10 of the above-mentioned law, and the total book

value of the land after such revaluation was ¥41,555 million ($311,184 thousand) and ¥52,242 million as of

March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

29. Common Stock and Preferred Stock

Common Stock and Preferred Stock at March 31, 2023 and 2022 were as follows:

Number of shares Per share (Yen)
Interim Year-end With
As of March 31, 2023 Issued and cash cash Liquidation Convertible Redemption
Class of stock Authorized*z outstanding“ dividend dividend value or not or not
Common Stock 4,800,000,000 2,539,249,894 42.50 42.50 ¥— No No

Notes: 1. Treasury Stock is included. The number is as follows:

Common Stock 826 thousand shares
2. Each total number of other shares which are authorized to be issued is as follows:
First Series Class XIV Preferred Stock 90,000 thousand shares
Second Series Class XIV Preferred Stock 90,000 thousand shares
Third Series Class XIV Preferred Stock 90,000 thousand shares
Fourth Series Class XIV Preferred Stock 90,000 thousand shares
First Series Class XV Preferred Stock 90,000 thousand shares
Second Series Class XV Preferred Stock 90,000 thousand shares
Third Series Class XV Preferred Stock 90,000 thousand shares
Fourth Series Class XV Preferred Stock 90,000 thousand shares
First Series Class XVI Preferred Stock 150,000 thousand shares
Second Series Class XVI Preferred Stock 150,000 thousand shares
Third Series Class XVI Preferred Stock 150,000 thousand shares
Fourth Series Class XVI Preferred Stock 150,000 thousand shares

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XIV Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be
issued, shall not exceed 90,000,000 in total.

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XV Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be
issued, shall not exceed 90,000,000 in total.

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XVI Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be
issued, shall not exceed 150,000,000 in total.

-44 -



Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Number of shares

Per share (Yen)

Interim Year-end With
As of March 31, 2022 Issued and cash cash Liquidation Convertible Redemption
Class of stock Authorized*z outstanding” dividend dividend value or not or not
Common Stock 4,800,000,000  2,539,249,894 ¥40.00 ¥40.00 ¥— No No

Notes: 1. Treasury Stock is included. The number is as follows:

Common Stock

684 thousand shares

2. Each total number of other shares which are authorized to be issued is as follows:

First Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
Second Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
Third Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
Fourth Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
First Series Class XV Preferred Stock
Second Series Class XV Preferred Stock
Third Series Class XV Preferred Stock
Fourth Series Class XV Preferred Stock
First Series Class XVI Preferred Stock
Second Series Class XVI Preferred Stock
Third Series Class XVI Preferred Stock
Fourth Series Class XVI Preferred Stock

90,000 thousand shares
90,000 thousand shares
90,000 thousand shares
90,000 thousand shares
90,000 thousand shares
90,000 thousand shares
90,000 thousand shares
90,000 thousand shares
150,000 thousand shares
150,000 thousand shares
150,000 thousand shares
150,000 thousand shares

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XIV Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be

issued, shall not exceed 90,000,000 in total.

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XV Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be

issued, shall not exceed 90,000,000 in total.

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XVI Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be

issued, shall not exceed 150,000,000 in total.
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30. Stock Options

QOutline of stock options and changes

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2023

(1) Outline of stock options

As of March 31, 2023

Fourth Series of Stock
Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Fifth Series of Stock
Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Sixth Series of Stock
Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Number of grantees Directors 6 Directors 6 Directors 6
Executive 6 Executive 1 Executive 36
Officers Officers Officers
Directors of Directors of Directors of
subsidiaries of 26 subsidiaries of 23 subsidiaries of 22
MHFG MHFG MHFG
Executive Executive Executive
Officers of Officers of Officers of
subsidiaries of 130 subsidiaries of 150 subsidiaries of 134
MHFG MHFG MHFG
Nﬁ;;ﬁﬁgﬁf stock Common stock  1,245200 Common stock 1,177,600 Common stock 793,200
Grant date December 8, 2011 August 31, 2012 February 17, 2014

Condition for vesting

The grantee may exercise the Stock Acquisition Rights which
have been allotted based on his or her capacity as a Director
or an Executive Officer of MHFG, MHBK, MHCB, MHTB or
MHSC immediately following the date on which such grantee
loses the status as a Director or an Executive Officer of
MHFG, MHBK, MHCB, MHTB or MHSC.

The grantee may exercise the
Stock Acquisition Rights which
have been allotted based on

his or her capacity as a Director
or an Executive Officer of
MHFG, MHBK, MHTB or
MHSC immediately following
the date on which such grantee
loses the status as a Director or
an Executive Officer of MHFG,
MHBK, MHTB or MHSC

Required service
period

April 1, 2011
to March 31, 2012

April 1, 2012
to March 31, 2013

April 1, 2013
to March 31, 2014

Exercise period

December 9, 2011
to December 8, 2031

September 3, 2012
to August 31, 2032

February 18, 2014
to February 17, 2034
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Seventh Series of Stock
As of March 31, 2023 Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Number of grantees Directors 2
Executive Officers as defined

in the Companies Act 12
Executive Officers as defined 37
in our internal regulations
Directors of subsidiaries of 32
MHFG
Executive Officers of 113
subsidiaries of MHFG

Numpergf stock Common stock 960,200

options

Grant date December 1, 2014

Condition for vesting The grantee may exercise the Stock Acquisition
Rights which have been allotted based on his or
her capacity as a Director, an Executive Officer
as defined in Companies Act or an Executive
Officer as defined in our internal regulations of
MHFG, MHBK, MHTB or MHSC immediately
following the date on which such grantee loses
the status as a Director, an Executive Officer as
defined in Companies Act or an Executive
Officer as defined in our internal regulations of
MHFG, MHBK, MHTB or MHSC.

Required service April 1, 2014

period to March 31, 2015
Exercise period December 2, 2014

to December 1, 2034

. Shown in number of shares.
The Number reflects the share consolidation effective as of October 1, 2020.
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(2) Size of stock options and changes

(i) Number of stock options (in shares)

Fourth Series of Fifth Series of Sixth Series of Seventh Series of
For the Fiscal Year ended Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition
March 31, 2023 Rights of MHFG _ _ Rights of MHFG _ _ Rights of MHFG _ _ Rights of MHFG
Non-vested
As of March 31, 2022 7,700 18,700 2,800 32,300
Granted — — — —
Forfeited — — — —
Vested 7,700 18,700 2,800 29,400
Outstanding — — — 2,900
Vested
As of March 31, 2022 — — — —
Vested 7,700 18,700 2,800 29,400
Exercised 7,700 18,700 2,800 29,400
Forfeited — — — —

Outstanding — — — —

Note: The above table is shown in number of shares.
The Number reflects the share consolidation effective as of October 1, 2020.

(ii) Price information

Fourth Series of Fifth Series of Sixth Series of Seventh Series of
Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition

As of March 31, 2023 Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG
Exercise price ¥1 per share ¥1 per share ¥1 per share ¥1 per share

Average stock price

upon exercise ¥1,542.50 ¥1,547.21 ¥1,567.00 ¥1,549.08
Fair value at grant date ¥918.40 ¥1,132.50 ¥1,926.10 ¥1,869.90
per share per share per share per share

Note: Average stock price upon exercise and Fair value at grant date are recorded at the amount after the share
consolidation effective as of October 1, 2020.

(3) Estimated number of stock options to be vested

Only the number of stock options actually forfeited is reflected because the number of stock options that will be forfeited
in the future cannot be readily estimated.

-48 -



Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022

(1) Outline of stock options

As of March 31, 2022

Fourth Series of Stock
Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Fifth Series of Stock
Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Sixth Series of Stock
Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Number of grantees Directors 6 Directors 6 Directors 6
Exgcutive 6 Exgcutive 11 Ext_ecutive 36
Officers Officers Officers
Directors of Directors of Directors of
subsidiaries of 26 subsidiaries of 23 subsidiaries of 22
MHFG MHFG MHFG
Executive Executive Executive
Officers of Officers of Officers of
subsidiaries of 130 subsidiaries of 150 subsidiaries of 134
MHFG MHFG MHFG

Number of stock options ' Common stock 1,245,200 Common stock 1,177,600 Common stock 793,200

Grant date

December 8, 2011 August 31, 2012

February 17, 2014

Condition for vesting

The grantee may exercise the Stock Acquisition Rights which
have been allotted based on his or her capacity as a Director
or an Executive Officer of MHFG, MHBK, MHCB, MHTB or
MHSC immediately following the date on which such grantee
loses the status as a Director or an Executive Officer of
MHFG, MHBK, MHCB, MHTB or MHSC.

The grantee may exercise the Stock
Acquisition Rights which have been
allotted based on his or her capacity as
a Director or an Executive Officer of
MHFG, MHBK, MHTB or MHSC
immediately following the date on which
such grantee loses the status as a
Director or an Executive Officer of
MHFG, MHBK, MHTB or MHSC

Required service
period

April 1, 2012
to March 31, 2013

April 1, 2011
to March 31, 2012

April 1, 2013
to March 31, 2014

Exercise period

December 9, 2011
to December 8, 2031

September 3, 2012
to August 31, 2032

February 18, 2014
to February 17, 2034

As of March 31, 2022

Seventh Series of Stock
Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Number of grantees

Directors 2
Executive Officers as defined

in the Companies Act 12
Executive Officers as defined 37
in our internal regulations
Directors of subsidiaries of 32
MHFG
Executive Officers of 113
subsidiaries of MHFG

Number of stock options Common stock 960,200

Grant date

December 1, 2014

Condition for vesting

The grantee may exercise the Stock Acquisition Rights
which have been allotted based on his or her capacity as a
Director, an Executive Officer as defined in Companies Act
or an Executive Officer as defined in our internal regulations
of MHFG, MHBK, MHTB or MHSC immediately following the
date on which such grantee loses the status as a Director,
an Executive Officer as defined in Companies Act or an
Executive Officer as defined in our internal regulations of
MHFG, MHBK, MHTB or MHSC.

Required service
period

April 1, 2014
to March 31, 2015

Exercise period

December 2, 2014
to December 1, 2034

. Shown in number of shares.

The Number reflects the share consolidation effective as of October 1, 2020.
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(2) Size of stock options and changes

(i) Number of stock options (in shares)

Fourth Series of Fifth Series of Sixth Series of Seventh Series of
For the Fiscal Year ended Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition
March 31, 2022 Rights of MHFG _ _ Rights of MHFG _ _ Rights of MHFG _ _ Rights of MHFG
Non-vested
As of March 31, 2021 10,200 22,300 10,600 42,600
Granted — — — —
Forfeited — — — —
Vested 2,500 3,600 7,800 10,300
Outstanding 7,700 18,700 2,800 32,300
Vested
As of March 31, 2021 — — — —
Vested 2,500 3,600 7,800 10,300
Exercised 2,500 3,600 7,800 10,300
Forfeited — — — —

Outstanding — — — —

Note: The above table is shown in number of shares.
The Number reflects the share consolidation effective as of October 1, 2020.

(ii) Price information

Fourth Series of Fifth Series of Sixth Series of Seventh Series of
Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition

As of March 31, 2022 Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG
Exercise price ¥1 per share ¥1 per share ¥1 per share ¥1 per share

Average stock price

upon exercise ¥1,590.00 ¥1,590.00 ¥1,585.83 ¥1,584.84
Fair value at grant date ¥918.40 ¥1,132.50 ¥1,926.10 ¥1,869.90
per share per share per share per share

Note: Average stock price upon exercise and Fair value at grant date are recorded at the amount after the share
consolidation effective as of October 1, 2020.
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(3) Estimated number of stock options to be vested

Only the number of stock options actually forfeited is reflected because the number of stock options that will be forfeited

in the future cannot be readily estimated.

31. Interest Income and Interest Expenses

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Interest Income:
Loans and Bills Discounted ¥1,750,984 ¥877,895 $13,112,061
Securities 392,104 275,393 2,936,230
Call Loans and Bills Purchased 13,898 1,426 104,080
Due from Banks 498,504 58,748 3,732,999
Receivables under Resale
Agreements 281,313 29,694 2,106,588
Guarantee Deposits Paid under
Securities Borrowing
Transactions 22,411 2,431 167,830
Other Interest Income 218,996 63,419 1,639,935
Total ¥3,178,214 ¥1,309,009 $23,799,723
Interest Expenses:
Deposits ¥1,049,265 ¥80,265 $7,857,310
Call Money and Bills Sold 17,140 1,149 128,353
Payables under Repurchase
Agreements 651,987 36,356 4,882,341
Guarantee Deposits Received
under Securities Lending
Transactions 8,734 42 65,410
Commercial Paper 51,776 3,721 387,721
Borrowed Money 34,377 6,034 257,432
Other Interest Expenses 404,354 187,980 3,027,963
Total ¥2,217,636 ¥315,550 $16,606,530
Net ¥960,578 ¥993,458 $7,193,193
32. Trading Income and Trading Expenses
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Trading Income:
Net Gains on Trading Securities ¥— ¥1,062 $—
Net Gains on Derivatives for
Trading Transactions 992,631 1,016,827 7,433,217
Total ¥992,631 ¥1,017,889 $7,433,217
Trading Expenses:
Net Losses on Trading Securities 657,923 730,204 4,926,787
Total ¥657,923 ¥730,204 $4,926,787
Net ¥334,708 ¥287,685 $2,506,430
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33. Other Operating Income

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Gains on Foreign Exchange
Transactions ¥210,913 ¥121,504 $1,579,405
Gains on Sales of Bonds 75,798 116,518 567,608
Gains on Derivatives other than
for Trading or Hedging 25,965 9,383 194,437
Other 140,175 146,550 1,049,692
Total ¥452,853 ¥393,956 $3,391,142
34. Other Operating Expenses
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Losses on Sales of Bonds ¥221,962 ¥165,477 $1,662,141
Losses on Devaluation of Bonds 472 1,382 3,539
Other 57,951 57,256 433,967
Total ¥280,386 ¥224.,116 $2,099,647
35. Other Income
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Gains on Sales of Stock ¥147,796 ¥219,155 $1,106,758
Gains on Cancellation of
Employee Retirement
Benefit Trust 47,627 74,254 356,656
Recovery on Written-off Loans 7,730 18,260 57,892
Gains on Disposition of Fixed
Assets 3,260 3,938 24,415
Other 25,052 38,757 187,601
Total ¥231,467 ¥354,366 $1,733,322
36. Other Expenses
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Provision for Reserves for Possible
Losses on Loans ¥65,698 ¥236,491 $491,977
Losses on Impairment of Fixed
Assets 51,545 27,585 385,993
Losses on Sales of Stocks 49,707 189,598 372,233
Losses on Disposition of Fixed
Assets 7,462 6,585 55,883
Other 111,210 149,805 832,790
Total ¥285,625 ¥610,067 $2,138,876
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37. Comprehensive Income

Reclassification adjustments and the related tax effects concerning Other Comprehensive Income

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2023 2022 2023
Net Unrealized Gains on Other Securities:
The amount arising during the period ¥(417,629) ¥(698,798) $(3,127,372)
Reclassification adjustments 190,001 107,131 1,422,808
Before adjustments to tax effects (227,627) (591,666) (1,704,564)
The amount of tax effects 70,383 180,589 527,057
Net Unrealized Gains on Other Securities (157,244) (411,077) (1,177,507)
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges:
The amount arising during the period (318,787) (57,974) (2,387,203)
Reclassification adjustments (86,954) (97,958) (651,149)
Before adjustments to tax effects (405,741) (155,933) (3,038,352)
The amount of tax effects 124,226 47,746 930,257
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges (281,515) (108,186) (2,108,095)
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments:
The amount arising during the period 127,170 130,612 952,306
Reclassification Adjustments — — —
Before adjustments to tax effects 127,170 130,612 952,306
The amount of tax effects — — —
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments 127,170 130,612 952,306
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans:
The amount arising during the period 97,159 (31,780) 727,571
Reclassification Adjustments (78,006) (133,998) (584,146)
Before adjustments to tax effects 19,153 (165,779) 143,425
The amount of tax effects (5,854) 50,741 (43,838)
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans 13,298 (115,038) 99,587
Own Credit Risk Adjustments, Net of Tax:
The amount arising during the period 42 (23) 322
Reclassification adjustments — — —
Before adjustments to tax effects 42 (23) 322
The amount of tax effects — — —
Own Credit Risk Adjustments, Net of Tax 42 (23) 322
Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates
Accounted for Using Equity Method:
The amount arising during the period 15,783 7,650 118,190
The total amount of Other Comprehensive Income ¥(282,463) ¥(496,061) $(2,115,197)
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38. Changes in Net Assets
For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2023

(i) Types and number of issued shares and of treasury stock are as follows:

Thousands of Shares

As of Increase during Decrease during As of
April 1, 2022 the fiscal year the fiscal year March 31, 2023 Remarks

Issued shares
Common stock 2,539,249 — — 2,539,249

Total 2,539,249 — — 2,539,249
Treasury stock
Common stock 4,659 1,410 1,041 5,027 *

Total 4,659 1,410 1,041 5,027

* Increases are due to acquisition of treasury stock by BBT trust account (787 thousand shares) and repurchase of shares constituting less than one unit and
other factors (622 thousand shares). Decreases are due to distribution and sale of treasury stock through BBT trust account (636 thousand shares), exercise
of stock acquisition rights (stock options) (58 thousand shares), and repurchase of shares constituting less than one unit and other factors (346 thousand
shares). The number of shares as of March 31, 2023 includes the number of treasury stock held by BBT trust account (3,231 thousand shares).

(i) Stock acquisition rights and treasury stock acquisition rights are as follows:

Class of Number of shares to be issued or transferred

shares to upon exercise of stock acquisition rights
be issued (Shares)
or
transferred Balance as
upon Balance as of of March
Breakdown of exercise of Increase Decrease March 31, 31, 2023
stock stock As of during during As of 2023 (Thousands
acquisition acquisition April 1, the fiscal the fiscal March (Millions of of
Category rights rights 2022 year year 31,2023 yen) U.S.dollars) Remarks
MHFG Stock
acquisition
rights
('Igreasury — — - - — — $—
ook = =) I ) (—) (—)
acquisition
rights)
Stock
a_cqwsmon . 5 41
rights as

stock option
Consolidated
subsidiaries (Treasury — (—) (—)
stock acquisition rights)

Total (—) (=)
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(iii) Cash dividends distributed by MHFG are as follows (non-consolidated basis):

Cash dividends paid during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2023

Cash Cash Cash Cash
Dividends Dividends Dividends Dividends
(Millions of (Thousands of per Share per Share Record Effective
Resolution Type yen) U.S. dollars) (Yen) (U.S. dollars) Date Date
May 13,
2022
March 31 June 6
C Stock ¥101,542 760,391 ¥40.00 0.30 ’ ’
( The Board of ) ommon oc ’ $ $ 2022 2022
Directors

November 14,

2022

T sorser \ Common Stock ¥107,889  $807,920  ¥42.50 $0.32 September 30, December 6,
Directors

Total ¥209,432  $1,568,311 I I

(Notes) 1. Cash dividends based on the resolution of the Board of Directors held on May 13, 2022 include ¥123 million of
cash dividends on treasury stock held by BBT trust account.

2. Cash dividends based on the resolution of the Board of Directors held on November 14, 2022 include ¥137 million
of cash dividends on treasury stock held by BBT trust account.

Cash dividends with record dates falling in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 and effective dates coming after the end of
the fiscal year

Cash Cash Cash Cash
Dividends Dividends Resource Dividends Dividends
(Millions of (Thousands of of per Share per Share Record Effective

Resolution Type yen) U.S. dollars) Dividends (Yen) (U.S. dollars) Date Date

May 13,

2023 Common Stock ¥107,882  $807,870 ~etained 4559 $0.32 March 31, June 6,
The Board of ’ ’ Earnings ’ ’ 2023 2023
Directors

Total ¥107,882 $807,870 / /

(Note) Cash dividends based on the resolution of the Board of Directors held on May 15, 2023 include ¥137 million of cash
dividends on treasury stock held by BBT trust account.
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For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022

(i) Types and number of issued shares and of treasury stock are as follows:

Thousands of Shares

As of Increase during Decrease during As of
April 1, 2021 the fiscal year the fiscal year March 31, 2022 Re